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Schedule of Audit Findings and Responses 

City of Bonney Lake 
Pierce County 

Jan uary 1, 2010 th rough December 31, 2010 

1. The City's internal controls are inadequate to ensure timely and accurate 

accounting and financial reporting. 

Description of Condition 

It is the responsibility of City management to design and follow internal controls that 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliabil ity of financial reporting. Our audit 
identified the following deficiencies in internal controls that adversely affect the City's 
ability to produce reliable and timely financial statements: 

• The City hired a contractor to prepare the City's financial statements. City 
personnel d id not adequately review the prepared statements for accuracy and 
as a result did not identify multiple errors. The 201 0 statements were not 
available for audit until December of 201 1 .  

• The City lacks a process to ensure the cash and investment account balances 

held by financial institutions are correctly reconciled to the general ledger. 

Cause of Condition 

The City reports its financial statements in accordance with Government Accepted 
Accounting Principles. These statements require special expertise and more time to 
prepare than other types of financial statements. City Management did not dedicate the 
necessary resources, such as staff time and training , to ensure accurate and timely 
financial reporting. 

Effect of Condition 

The City's financial statements, notes and the management discussion and analysis 
contained numerous errors .  This resulted in the City submitting four versions of the 
financial statements for audit. The City corrected the errors. 

We also noted the City over-reported cash balances in the 201 0 financial statements in 
all funds by a total of $725 , 1 79. 

Delayed and inaccurate financial reports l imit access to financial i nformation used by 
City officials, the public, state and federal agencies and other interested parties. I n  
addition, it delayed the audit process and increased the audit costs. 

Recommendation 

We recommend City management dedicate the necessary resources and training to 
establish internal controls to: 

Washington State Auditor's Office 
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• Provide adequate oversight of the financial statement and notes to ensure 

accurate and timely reporting. 
• Establish procedures to perform monthly reconciliations of bank statements to its 

general ledger. 

City's Response 

The City hired a third party contractor to prepare the 2010 financial statements, in part, 
because our Accounting Manager was scheduled to be out on maternity leave during 
this critical time. Upon returning from maternity leave, our Accounting Manager 
commenced review of the 2010 financial statement and resumed other day to day 
accounting tasks. Considerable City resources were expended reviewing the 2010 
financial statements; however, as the SAO has pointed out, errors did go undetected. 
During our audit engagement, as the SAO identified errors, City staff diligently performed 
the adjustments in order to ensure timely booking of the corrections. Subsequently, four 
versions of the financial statements were in fact submitted for audit. Workload issues in 
addition to financial statement review subsequently delayed submittal of the city's 2010 
financial statements until December 2011. 

In order to mitigate our workload issue involving timeliness of reporting, the City has 
prepared a detailed schedule of all tasks required to complete and submit accurate 
financial statements pursuant to RCW. Our detailed schedule establishes a bi-weekly 
status review in which our Accounting Manager and Finance Director meet to discuss 
progress, reporting accuracy and timeliness. Additionally we have undergone training in 
specific financial statement areas that have proven to be more challenging for the city; 
i. e. Government Wide Statements and Statements of Cash Flows. 

The City has established and implemented strong controls to reconcile cash and 
investments on a daily basis. These controls will be reviewed with our SAO audit team 
during our next audit engagement. All cash reconciliation issues that have been 
identified by the State Auditor's Office are historical in nature and occurred in prior 
periods. The city has devoted considerable staff time to reconcile prior period cash 
transactions that have led to this over-reporting issue. We fully anticipate that all our 
historical issues will have been identified by fiscal year end 2011 and accordingly 
booked as a prior period adjustment. 

Auditor's Remarks 

We appreciate the City's commitment to resolving this issue. We wi l l  review the condition 
during our next audit. 

Applicable Laws and Regulations 

RCW 43.09.200 states: 

The state auditor shal l  formulate , prescribe, and install a system of 
accounting and reporting for al l  local governments, which shall be uniform 
for every public institution ,  and every public office, and every public 
account of the same class. The system shal l  exhibit true accounts and 
detailed statements of funds collected , received, and expended for 
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account of the public for any purpose whatever, and by a l l  public officers , 
employees, and other persons. 

The accounts shall show the receipt, use, and disposition of all public 
funds properly, and the income, if any, derived therefrom; all sources of 
public income, and the amounts due and received from each source; all 
receipts, vouchers, and other documents kept, or  required to be kept, 
necessary to isolate and prove the validity of every transaction; all 
statements and reports made or required to be made, for the internal 
administration of the office to which they pertain; and al l  reports published 
or required to be published, for the information of the people regarding 
any and all details of the financial administration of public affairs. 

Government Auditing Standards, July 2007 Revision, Section 5 . 1 1 states in part: 

For all financial audits, auditors should report the fol lowing deficiencies in 
internal control: 

a. Significant deficiency: a deficiency in internal contro l ,  or a combination 
of deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's abi l ity to initiate, 
authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance 
with GAAP such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a 
misstatement of the entity's financial statements that is more than 
inconsequential wil l  not be prevented or detected. 

b. Material weakness: a significant deficiency, or  combination of 
significant deficiencies, that results in more than a remote l ikelihood that a 
material misstatement of the financial statements wil l  not be prevented or 
detected. 

Washington State Auditor's Office 
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Independent Auditor's Report on Internal 

Control over Financial Reporting and on 

Compliance and Other Matters in Accordance 

with Government Auditing Standards 

City of Bon ney Lake 
Pierce County 

January 1, 2010 th rough December 31, 2010 

Mayor and City Council 
City of Bonney Lake 
Bonney Lake, Washington 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Bonney 
Lake, Pierce County ,  Washington, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010, which 
collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon 
dated March 9, 2012. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 

I n  planning and performing our audit, we considered the City's internal control over financial 
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our 
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the City's internal control over financial reporting. According ly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not al low 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable 
possibil ity that a material misstatement of City's financial statements wil l  not be prevented, or 
detected and corrected on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the l imited purpose 
described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies 
in internal control that m ight be deficiencies , significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. 
We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider 
to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, we identified certain deficiencies in 
internal control over financial reporting, described in the accompanying Schedule of Audit 
Findings and Responses as Finding 1 ,  that we consider to be significant deficiencies in internal 
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control over financial reporting . A significant deficiency is a deficiency , or a combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important 
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MA TTERS 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statements are 
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of the City's compl iance with certain  
provisions of  laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which 
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. 
However, provid ing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our 
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are 
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

The City's response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying 
Schedule of Audit Findings and Responses. We did not audit the City's response and, 
accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

This report is intended for the information and use of management and the Mayor and City 
Council . However, this report is a matter of public record and its d istribution is not l imited. It 
also serves to disseminate information to the public as a reporting tool to help citizens assess 
government operations. 

�G 
BRIAN SONNTAG, CGFM 
STATE AUDITOR 

March 9, 2012 
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Independent Auditor's Report on Financial 

Statements 

City of Bon ney Lake 
Pierce County 

Jan uary 1, 2010 th rough December 31, 2010 

Mayor and City Council 
City of Bonney Lake 
Bonney Lake, Washington 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the 
business-type activities,  each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the 
City of Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, as of and for the year ended December 31, 

2010, which col lectively comprise the City's basic f inancial statements as listed on page 8. 
These financial statements are the responsibil ity of the City's management. Our responsibi l ity is 
to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis,  evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe 
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

In  our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each 
major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Bonney Lake, as of 
December 31 , 2010, and the respective changes in financial position and, where appl icable, 
cash flows thereof, and the budgetary comparison for the General Fund fund , for the year then 
ended in conformity with accounting principles general ly accepted in the United States of 
America. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report on our 
consideration of the City's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regu lations, contracts and grant agreements and 
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide 
an opinion on the internal control over f inancial reporting or on compliance. That report is an 
integral 'part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and 
should be considered in assessing the results of our audit. 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
management's discussion and analysis on pages 9 through 20 be presented to supplement the 
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basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to 
be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an 
appropriate operational, economic or historical context. We have applied certain l imited 
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management 
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency 
with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during the audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express 
an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the l imited procedures do not 
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

�q 
BRIAN SONNTAG, CGFM 
STATE AUDITOR 

March 9, 2012 

Washington State Auditor's Office 
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Financial Section 

City of Bonney Lake 
Pierce County 

January 1, 2010 through December 31,2010 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
Management's Discussion and Analysis - 2010 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Statement of Net Assets - 2010 

Statement of Activities - 2010 

Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds - 2010 

Reconciliation of Governmental Fund to Net Assets of Governmental Activities - 2010 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental 
Funds - 2010 

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities - 2010 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances, Budget (GAAP 
Basis) and Actual- General Fund - 2010 

Statement of Net Assets - Proprietary Funds - 2010 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets - Proprietary Funds -
2010 

Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds - 2010 

Notes to Financial Statements - 2010 
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City of Bonney Lake 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

For the Year Ending December 31, 2010 

As management of the City of Bonney Lake (the City), we offer this narrative overview and analysis of 
the City's financial activities for the fiscal year ended December 3 1 , 20 10. We encourage readers to 
consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have 
furnished in the financial statements and the notes to the financial statements. 

Financial Highlights 

• As of December 31, 20 I 0 total assets of the City exceeded its liabilities by approximately 
$133 .0 million. Of this amount, $39.5 million was reported as unrestricted net assets, amounts 
which are available for use to meet the City's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 

• The City's net assets increased by $5.08 million. 
• Capital assets increased approximately $6.8 million, largely due to the completion of a number 

of construction projects, as well as the beginning of the Justice Center. 
• The City's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $15.8 million. 
• The General Fund reported an unreserved fund balance of $4.7 million. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City's basic financial 
statements. The City's basic financial statements are comprised of three components: 1) Government­

wide financial statements; 2) Fund financial statements; and 3) Notes to the financial statements. This 
report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements. 

Government-wide financial statements 

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the 
City's  finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the City's assets and liabilities, with the 

difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may 
serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating. 

The statement of activities presents information showing how the government's net assets changed 
during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying 
event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and 
expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will result in cash flows in future fiscal 
periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave). 

Both the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities differentiate the functions of general 
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government from the functions of business-type activities. Governmental activities reflect the City 's  
basic functions such as  general government, public safety, highways and streets, economic 
development, and culture and recreation and are primarily supported by taxes and intergovernmental 
revenues. Business-type activities, primarily utilities, are intended to recover their costs through user 
fees and charges. The City's utilities include the water distribution system, the sewer collection and 
treatment system and the stormwater collection system. 

The City has no separately identified component units and, accordingly, none are included in these 
financial statements. 

Fund financial statements 

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been 
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City of Bonney Lake, like other state and local 
governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal 
requirements. All of the funds of the City can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, 
proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds. 

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental 

activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial 
statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of 
spendable resources, as well as balances of resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such 
information may be useful in evaluating a government's near-term financing requirements. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial 
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar 
infOlmation presented for governmental activities in the government- wide financial statements. By so 
doing, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term financing 
decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison 
between governmental funds and governmental activities. 

The City maintains ten individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the 
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and 
changes in fund balances for the General Fund, the Street Construction Fund, the General Government 
Construction Fund, and the Civic Center Construction Fund which are all considered major funds. Data 
from the other governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund 
data for each of these non-major governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements 

elsewhere in this report. 

The City adopts a biennial appropriated budget for all of its funds. The basic financial statements 
include budgetary comparison statements for the General Fund to demonstrate compliance with this 
budget. 

Washington State Auditor's Office 
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Proprietary fimds 

The City maintains two different types of proprietmy funds. Enterprise funds are used to report the same 
functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The City uses 
enterprise funds to account for its Water, Sewer, and Stormwater Funds. Internal service funds are an 
accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the City's various functions. The 
City uses internal service funds to account for its fleet of vehicles and to provide insurance coverage for all 
funds and departments. Because both of these services predominantly benefit governmental rather than 
business-type functions, they have been included within governmental activities in the government-wide 
financial statements. 

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, 
only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for the 
Water, Sewer, and Stormwater Funds. Conversely, both internal service funds are combined into a single, 
aggregated presentation in the proprietary fund financial statements. Individual fund data for the internal 
service funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report. 

Notes to the financial statements 

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in 
the government-wide and fund financial statements. 

Other information 

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain 
required supplementary information concerning the City's financial results. Combining and individual 
fund statements and schedules for the non-major governmental funds and the internal service funds can 
be found under this section. 

Washington State Auditor's Office 
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The City as a Whole 

The table below summarizes the City's Statement of Net Assets for the years 20 10  and 2009. 

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total 

2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2001) 

Current and other assets 18.475,948 $ 21,327,582 $ 28,932,283 $ 28,842,478 $ 47,408,231 $ 50,170,060 

Capital assets. net of accum dep 45.278.917 38.980,016 85,234.816 84.740.925 130.513.733 123.720.941 

TOTAL ASSETS 63,754,865 60,307,598 114,167,099 113,583,403 177,921,964 173,891,001 

Long-term �abililies 11,271,142 12,154,983 25,645,466 25,388,362 36,916,608 37,543,345 

Other IlablffUes 4,041,004 4,309,097 3,993,906 4,147,238 8,034,910 8,458.335 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 15.312,146 16,464,080 29.639,372 29.535,600 44.951.518 45,999,680 

NET ASSETS: 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 34,081,125 30,322,402 58,272,488 60,622,748 92,353,613 90,945,150 

Restricted 167,654 3,704,996 998.001 998,001 1.165,655 4.702.997 

Unrestricted 14,193,940 9,816,120 25,257,238 22,427,053 39,451,178 32,243,173 
TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 48,442,719 $ 43,843,518 $ 84.527,727 $ 84,047,802 $ 132,970,446 S 127.891,320 

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial 
position, At year end 20 10  assets exceeded liabilities by $ l 32 .9  million. 

The most significant portion of 20 10  net assets, $92.3 million or 69%, reflects the City's investment in 
capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, equipment, construction in progress, and intangible assets such as 
water rights and sewer capacity); less any related debt used to acquire those assets that are still 
outstanding. The City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets 
are not available for future spending. Although the City's investment in its capital assets is reported net of 
related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other 
sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 

Restricted net assets, $ 1 .2 million or I %, represents resources that are subject to external restrictions on 
how they may be used. 

Unrestricted net assets, $39.5 million or 30%, may be used to meet the government's ongoing 
obligations to citizens and creditors. 

At the end of the 20 I 0 and 2009 fiscal years, the City reports positive balances in all three categories of 
net assets, both for the govemment as a whole, as well as for its separate govemmental and business-type 
activities. 

Washington State Auditor's Office 
12 



The table below summarizes the City's Statement of Activities for the years 2010 and 2009. 

Condensed Statement of Activities 

Revenues 

Program revenues: 

Charges for services 

Operating grants and contributions 

Capital grants and contributions 

General revenues: 

Property taxes 

Sales taxes 

B&O taxes 

Excise taxes 
Utility 
Other taxes 

Investment earnings 

Miscellaneous revenues 

Total revenues 

Expenses 

General government 

Public safety 

Physical environment 

Transportation 

Health and human services 

Economic enViJOIIDlent 

Culture and recreation 

Interest on long term debt 

Water 

Sewer 

Stormwater 

Total expenses 

Change in net assets before transfers 

Transfers 

Change in net assets 

Net assets as of January I 

Prior period adjustments 

Net assets as of December 31 

$ 

Governmental Activities Business Activities 

2010 

4,049,053 $ 
977,829 
649,108 

2,825,791 
3,363,304 
1,798,341 

870,838 
870,819 

71,704 
131,649 
103,812 

15,712,248 

4,367,084 
5,233,944 

272,676 
1,665,773 

33,184 
1,605,779 

606,256 
519,149 

14,303,845 

1,408,403 

2,999,000 
4,407,403 

2009 2010 

1,811,223 $ 13,135,753 
356,917 43,149 
323,351 

2,806,078 
3,119,185 
1,905,041 

927,333 
911,551 
107,652 
315,889 68,217 

75, I 35 28,307 

12,659,355 

4,549,144 
4,919,554 

739,134 
1,679,409 

24,261 
1,736,223 

416,811 
588,996 

14.§2.1532 

(1,994,177) 

(1,994,177) 

13,275,426 

4,982,311 
4,045,897 

768,293 
9,796,501 

3,478,925 

(2,999,000) 
479,925 

2009 

$ 11,203,718 
2,315,511 

36,892 

281,753 
31,554 

13,869,428 

4,900,497 
4,081,458 

705,671 
9,687,626 

4lli802 

4,181,802 

43,843,518 45,837,695 84,047,802 79,866,000 
191,798 

$ 48,442,719 $ 43,843,518 $ 84,527,727 $ 84.047,802 

Total 

2010 

$ 17,184,806 
1,020,978 

649,108 

2,825,791 
3,363,304 
1,798,341 

870,838 
870,819 

71,704 
199,866 
132,119 

28,987,674 

4,367,084 
5,233,944 

272,676 
1,665,773 

33,184 
1,605,779 

606,256 
519,149 

4,982,311 
4,045,897 

768,293 
24J.QQ,346 

4,887,328 

4,887,328 

127,891,320 
191,798 

$ 132,970,446 

2009 

$ 13,014,941 
2,672,428 

360,243 

2,806,078 
3,119,185 
1,905,041 

927,333 
911,551 
107,652 
597,642 
106,689 

26,528,783 

4,549,144 
4,919,554 

739,134 
1,679,409 

24,261 
1,736,223 

416,811 
588,996 

4,900,497 
4,081,458 

705,671 
24.li1158 

2,187,625 

2,187,625 

125,703,695 

$ 127,891,320 

In comparing "Change in net assets" in fiscal 20 10 to fiscal 2009, increases in Governmental Activities 
are sufficient to mitigate the slight decrease (year over year) in Business type activities. As illustrated in 
the Total column, the most significant justification for this increase is reflected in the revenue line item 
titled "charges for services, " which includes plan check and review fees as well as inspection fees. 
These fees are directly associated with building and construction activities within our community and 
thus may be construed as an economic indicator that the slowdown in construction activity may be 
waning. Further monitoring and analysis are required to substantiate this conclusion, however, The total 
(year over year) increase in "Change in net assets" is $2,699,703 or 1 23%. 

Additionally, a decrease in the revenue category "Operating grants and contributions" is down 
$1,65 1 ,450 (61.7%) in fiscal 2010 as compared to 2009. The State of WA and other governmental 
entities are the sources of grant funding for the City and reductions to their respective budgets has a 
trickle down effect on the City of Bonney Lake. 

Washington State Auditor's Office 
13 



Significant Transactions and Changes in Individual Funds 

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance­
related legal requirements. 

Governmental funds 

The focus of the City's governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, 
and balances of available resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City's financing 
requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's net 
resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

The following table provides a summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances for 
the General Fund. 

General Fund 

2010 2009 Variance % Chan�e 
Total revenues $ 12,254,400 $ 11,990,211 $ 264,189 2.2% 
Total expenditures ( 12,596,985) (12,104,966) (492,019) 4% 
Total other financing sources and uses #DIV/O! 

Net changes in fund balance (342,584) (114,755) (227,829) 199% 
Fund balances, beginning of year 5,085,577 5,200,332 (114,755) -2% 
Prior period adjustment 
Fund balances, end of year 4,742,993 5,085,577 (342,584) -6.74% 

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City. At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved, 
undesignated fund balance of the General Fund was $4.7 million, a reduction of $342,585 from fiscal 
2009. Our legislative body and administration made a conscious decision to draw down some of the City's 
fund balance in order to meet new debt service payment requirements for the civic center and police 800 
MHz radio system. 

During fiscal 2010 the City recognized a slight up tick in total revenues although the national recession 
continued to have devastating effects on our local economy. Despite a healthy tax base our general fund 
and capital needs are great and resources are somewhat limited. We must continue to be very judicious 
in how we allocate scarce resources for a variety of needs. We need to be creative and pursue a full 
range of available funding sources. Development of our financial planning model will continue to prove 
very helpful in identifying our challenges and options in achieving our varied goals. Additionally, City 

leadership has implemented strategic resource/expenditure leveling efforts in order to weather the "new 
normal" in our economic climate. 

Washington State Auditor's Office 
14 



The following table provides a summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances for 
the Street Construction Fund. 

Street Construction Fund 

2010 2009 Variance % Chan�e 
Total revenues $ 1,719,877 $ 860,092 $ 859,785 1 00 .0% 
Total expenditures (2,737,991) (2,817,758) 79,767 -3% 
Total other financing sources and uses 209,503 47,402 162,101 342% 
Net changes in fund balance (808,611) (1,910,264) 1,101,653 -58% 

Fund balances, beginning of year 5,417,591 7,327,855 (1,910,264) -26% 
Prior period adjustment 
Fund balances, end of year 4,608,980 5,417,591 (808,611) -14 .93% 

As is the case in any Capital Improvement Fund, activity from year to year is based upon an entity's 
capacity to sustain funding for future projects. Dedicated revenue sources in this particular fund flow 
into the City as a result of Real Estate Excise Taxes; and although robust through prior years, this source 
is slowing and continues to lag significantly compared to prior experience. 

The category "other financing sources and uses" illustrates an aggregate summary of both uses and 
sources. Significant other sources result in the form of grants, loans, etc. that may have been received 
from other governmental agencies in support of the City's Street Construction activities. 

The following table provides a summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances for 
the General Government Construction Fund. 

General Government Construction Fund 

2010 2009 Variance % Change 
Total revenues $ 64,898 $ 175,217 $ 010,319) -63 .0% 
Total expenditures (240,529) (684,484) 443,955 -65% 
Total other financing sources and uses 2,718,504 2,7l8,504 /lDIV/O! 

Net changes in fund balance 2,542,873 (509,267) 3,052,140 -599% 

Fund balances, beginning of year 2,354,858 2,864,125 (509,267) -18% 
Prior period adjustment 
Fund balances, end of year 4,897,731 2,354,858 2,542,873 107.98% 

As previously discussed, any Capital Improvement Fund's  activity from year to year is based upon an 
entity's capacity to sustain funding for future projects. Dedicated revenue sources in this particular fund 
continue their inflow although not as robust as prior years. Conversely, expenditure experience is 
closely associated with the inflow of resources and therefore is also not as robust as prior years. 

The category "other financing sources and uses" illustrates an aggregate summary of both uses and 
sources. Significant other sources result in the form of grants, loans, etc. that may have been received 
from other governmental agencies in support of the City's General Government Construction Fund. 
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The following table provides a summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances for 
the Civic Center Construction Fund. 

Civic Center Construction Fund 

2010 2009 Variance % Change 
Total revenues $ 92,495 $ 87,444 $ 5,051 5.8% 
Total expenditures (3,581,257) (2,098,028) (1,483,229) 71% 
Total other financing sources and uses 901,914 901,914 tlDlV/O! 

Net changes in fund balance __ 12,586,848) (2,010,584) __ (576,2642 29% 

Fund balances, beginning of year 2,586,848 4,597,432 (2,010,584) -44% 
Prior period adjustment 

Fund balances, end of year (02 2,586,848 (2,586,848) -100.00% 

After years of strategic planning, the city began development of the Downtown Civic Center project 
during 2007. From 2008 through present, several key parcels of land were acquired to establish the 
contiguous footprint of the future Civic Campus. 

The Justice Center is the first structure constructed within the Civic Center Campus. As the first 
structure, a great deal of planning and design by City Council, Design Commission, and staff went into 
the project to set the tone for the City's future Civic Center. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

The City utilizes a biennial budget module as allowed in RCW 35A.34. For the 2009 - 2010 biennium, 
the City adopted an original budget for revenues and transfers in of $25.8 million (excluding use of fund 
balance) and for expenditures and transfers out of $28.0 million. The City's final revised budget at the 
end of the biennium (12/31/2010) for revenues and transfers in was $24.2 million (excluding use of fund 
balance); the City's final revised budget at the end of the biennium budget for expenditures and transfers 
out was $24.2 million. The overall decrease between original and revised budgets was ($1,607,355) for 
revenues and transfers in. The overall decrease for expenditures and transfers out was ($3,783,439). In 
the adopted budget ordinance, the City appropriates total expenditures, other financing uses, and use of 
undesignated fund balance as one expenditure total at the fund level. 
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Capital Assets 

The following table summarizes the City's capital asset balances at December 3 1 , 20 10  and 2009. 

Governmental Activities Business-txlle Activities Total 

2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Land $ 15,999,460 $15,534,260 $ 1,552,137 $ 490,813 $ 17,551,597 $ 16,025,073 
Construction in progress 9,991,409 4,634,254 2,898,983 3,252,439 12,890,392 7,886,693 
Buildings 1,294,666 1,263,512 4,794,781 4,916,066 6,089,447 6,179,578 
Improvements other than buildings 4,719,138 4,327,907 43,737,480 42,154,158 48,456,618 46,482,065 
Infrastructure 10,221,921 10,435,438 10,221,921 10,435,438 
Machinery and equipment 437,286 243,374 126,103 154,177 563,389 397,551 
Rolling stock 2,615,037 2,541,271 2,615,037 2,541,271 
Leasehold Improvements 15,780,375 16,265,925 15,780,375 16,265,925 
Intangible Assets 16,344,957 17,507,347 16,344,957 17,507,347 

Total $ 45,278,917 $38,980,016 $ 85,234,816 $ 84,740,925 $ 130,513,733 $123,720,941 

Significant increases occurred in governmental activities in construction in progress and improvements 
other than buildings. The City has many construction projects underway, including construction for the 
Civic Center and road construction projects. 

Increases occurred in business-type activities in improvements other than building as a result of 
construction projects in progress in 2009 reaching completion in 20 I 0 and reclassified from 
construction in progress to improvements other than building. 

Additional information on the City's capital assets can be found in Note 5 C. 
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Debt 

The following table summarizes the City's debt balances at December 3 1 , 20 I 0 and 2009. 

Governmental Activilie� Business-lYRe Activities Total 

2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 
General Obligation Bonds $ 9,526,047 $ 1 0, 1 04,276 $ $ $ 9,526,047 $ 1 0 , 1 04,276 
Public Works Tmst Fund 253,577 507, 1 55 2 1 ,657,554 20,385,714 2 1,91 1 , 1 3 1  20,892,869 
Revenue Bonds 4,026,730 4,4 1 0, 1 1 5 4.026,730 4,4 1 0, 1 1 5  
Other Debt: Motorola Capital Lease 1,455,082 J ,614,733 1,455,082 1 ,6 1 4,733 
Other Debt: City of Tacoma 2,3 1 0,639 2,772,767 2,3 1 0,639 2,772,767 
Compensated Absences 8 3 1 ,853 694,9 1 8  103.996 97,544 935,849 792.462 
Other Post-Employment Benefits 235,964 242,2 1 1  235.964 242,2 1 1  
Judgement Payable 

Total $ 1 2,302,522 $ 1 3 , 1 63,293 $ 28,098,9 1 8  $ 27,666,140 $' 40,401 ,440 $ 40,829,433 

Additional information on the City's long-term debt can be found in Notes 5 D and E and on other post 
employment benefits in Note 6. 

Economic Factors and Other Information 

The City of Bonney Lake is considered a balanced community with a residential character that 
conserves natural amenities while supporting a diverse mix of economic activities. The City promotes a 
safe, attractive and healthful living environment for residents various physical, educational, economic 
and social activities while maintaining a tax base sufficient to provide a high level of accountable, 
accessible and efficient local government services, The City is an active participant in interlocal as well 
as regional services and planning organizations 1 . 

Regional 

Strategically located in the easterly region of Pierce County, the City of Bonney Lake provides 
unparalleled opportunities generally associated with a more rural setting. Bonney Lake is a slight 20 

minute commute to the City of Tacoma, which is the second largest city within the state. Seattle, the 
largest city in our state, is located within an approximate 40 minute commute northbound. This 
attractive proximity allows our residents the affordability and density of a suburb yet the relative close 
amenities such as arts and entertainment in addition to job opportunities more frequently associated with 

a major City. 

The City enjoys close proximity to major employment centers, including Joint Base Lewis-McChord, 

Multi-Care Health System (including Good Samaritan Hospital), Franciscan Health Center, the Port of 
Tacoma, and the Seattle-Tacoma International Airport. Further information on these centers can be 
found at the Tacoma-Pierce County Chamber of Commerce website at www.tacomachamber.org, 

Local 

The economy continues to dominate local official's current outlook as changing conditions influence the 
city's overall fiscal picture, As an example; when consumer confidence is moderate to high, people 

I City of Bonney Lake 2009/20 1 0  Biennial Budget . City Counci l  Goals & Objectives: Overall Vision. 
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expend more on goods and services; and, as a result city governments reap the benefit through increased 
sales tax collections. The struggling economy, however, and the declining real estate market have 
reduced consumer confidence resulting in less consumer spending ultimately leading to declining sales 
tax revenues. 

For the first few years of the current decade consumer spending was also fueled by a strong real estate 
market that, in turn, provided robust revenues through local property taxes. Property tax revenues are 
driven primarily by the value of residential and commercial property, with property tax bills determined 
by an assessment of the value of property. Pursuant to the Pierce County Assessor-Treasurer, current 
property values continue to decline county wide. As a result, property tax revenues will continue to 
dwindle until local assessments catch up with changes in the real estate market. 

With national economic indicators pointing to continued struggles for the near term, the City continues a 
very conservative approach to budgeting and forecasting. We have predicted little growth in major 
sources of revenues and conversely have estimated expenditures, also, very conservatively. We have 
acknowledged that the economy will not rebound to pre-recession levels quickly, thus continued 
financial vigilance is imperative for future sustainability. 

As part of our overall review of fiscal policies, City leadership has recommitted to nurture economic 
growth in order to sustain the current health of the community as well as strategically positioning 
ourselves into the future. In order to accomplish this initiative City leadership has developed a strategic 
plan for the short term to draw upon existing reserves (fund balances) in order to "weather" the 
economic emergency. Direction has been, however, that dependence on reserves should discontinue by 
the end of fiscal year 20 12 .  

Within the first years of  the current decade general ending fund balances reached historical highs 
providing a "cushion" in anticipation of unpredictable events such as natural disasters and economic 
downturns. In much the same fashion as a personal savings account, fund balances have been built up 
deliberately to set aside funds for planned events such as future capital projects. 

The City utilizes a biennial budget and, pursuant to state statute, adopted a 2009 - 20 10  biennial budget 
in December 200S. A mid biennial budget amendment was subsequently adopted in December 2009 in 
order to provide an updated realistic road map for fiscal 2010.  Conservative management practices 
continue to guide city leadership. Revenue and expenditure activity is monitored frequently in order to 
anticipate and respond to near and long term economic conditions. 

The top five categories of revenue collected within the general fund, in order of dollars received is: ( 1 )  
sales tax; (2) property tax; (3) building permits; (4) utility tax; and, (5) fines and forfeitures. Because 
sales tax is the number one revenue source, it is a predominant economic indicator for the City of 
Bonney Lake. The retail marketplace may serve as a benchmark to evaluate how an entity is performing 
compared to market average and identify problem areas at an early stage. Likewise sales tax collections 
may be used as an indicator to the potential of a retail climate recovery or decline. From fiscal year 2009 
through 20 10  the City's sales tax collections increased $244, 1 1 9 or 7.S%, which, as mentioned, is a 
positive indicator. 

The City continues to pursue grant opportunities to enhance our infrastructure, major programs and 
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capital improvement plans. Key programs or projects either completed or underway during 20 10  
include: 

• Leaky Water Main Program - replacement of deteriorating water mains; 
• Continued Design of the Public Works Maintenance Center Facility; 
• Water Rights Banking Program 
• Water Main and Booster Pump Station 
• Fennel Creek Lift Station 
• Sewer Trunk Line Improvement Program; 
• Highway 4 1 0  Sewer Main Improvements; 
• Storm water Pond Reconstruction Program; 
• Highway 4 10  Sidewalk Storm water Improvements; 
• Regional (downtown) storm pond; 
• Fennel Creek Trail Improvements through the Safe Routes grant; 
• Continuation of the Justice Center Project. 

Requests for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City's finances for all those with 
an interest in the government's financial accountability. Questions concerning any of the information 
provided in this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to the Finance 
Department, City of Bonney Lake, 1 9306 Bonney Lake Blvd., P.O. Box 7380, Bonney Lake, WA 
9839 1 -0944. Specific inquiries may be addressed directly to Kassandra Raymond, Accounting Manager, 
253/447-43 1 6, raymondk@ci.bonney-lake.wa.us; or Al Juarez, Chief Financial Officer, 253/447-43 14, 
juareza@ci.bonney-lake.wa.us. 
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City of Bonney Lake 

statement of Net Assets 

December 31 , 201 0 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Investments 

Receivables (net) 

Due from other governments 

Internal balances 

Inventories 

Prepaid items 

Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Capital Assets: 

Non-deprecia ble 

Depreciable (net) 

T ota I assets 

LIABILITIES 

Governmental 

Activities 

$ 1 9,327,050 

2,461 ,566 

740,289 

(3,975.264) 

5,925 

(83,6 1 8) 

25,990,868 

1 9.288,049 

63.754,865 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1 ,383, 1 62 

Deposits 81 4, 1 52 

Accrued interest 5 1 3,3 1 8  

Deferred revenue 298,992 

Noncurrent liabilities: 

Due in one year 1 ,031 ,380 

Due in more than one year 1 1 .27 1 , 1 42 

Total liabilities 1 5,31 2, 1 46 

NET ASSETS 

I nvested in capital assets, net of related debt 34,081 , 1 25 

Restricted for: 

Debt service 1 67,654 

Unrestricted 1 4, 1 93,940 

Total net assets $ 48,442.7 1 9  

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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Primary Government 

Business-type 

Activities Total 

$ 23,874,79 1 $ 43,201 .841 

1 55,450 2,6 1 7,01 6 

1 2,025 752,31 4  

3,975,264 

404,022 404,022 

633 6,558 

5 1 0,098 426,480 

4,45 1 . 1 20 30,441 .988 

80,783,696 1 00,07 1 ,745 

1 1 4, 1 67,099 1 77,921 ,964 

425,01 8 1 ,808, 1 80 

630,569 1 ,444,721 

484,867 998, 1 85 

298,992 

2,453,452 3,484,832 

25,645,466 36,91 6,608 

29,639,372 44,951 .5 1 8  

58,272,488 92,353,6 1 3 

998,001 1 , 1 65,655 

25,257.238 39,451 , 1 78 

84,527,727 $ 1 32,970,446 



Cily of Bonney Lake 

Statement of Aclivilies 

For Ihe Year Ended December 31 , 201O 

Program Revenues 

Chorges for Operating Gran!s Capital Granls and 

Funclions/Programs Expenses Services and Contributions Contributions 

Governmental Activities: 

General government 4,367.084 $ 1 .343,348 767,274 $ 487,200 

Public solely 5,233,944 1 ,063.494 208,555 

Physical environment 272.676 17,534 

Tronsporlolion 1 .665,773 1 . 1 38, 1 1 3  1 6 1 .908 

Health and human services 33, 1 84 1 1 0,941 2()()() 
Economic environment 1 ,605,779 335,607 

Culture and recreation 606,256 40,01 6  

Interesl o n  long term debt 5 1 9 , 1 49 

10101 governmental oelivities 1 4,303.845 4,049,053 977,829 649,108 

Business-type Activi1ies: 

Waler 4,982,31 1  7.789,841 

Sewer 4.045.897 3.897,460 

StorrT'1Vr'oler 768,293 1 .448.452 43,149 

Tolal business-type activities 9,796,501 1 3, 135.753 43, 1 49 

T 0101 government 24,1 00,346 $ 1 7, 1 84,806 1 .020,978 $ 649, 108 

General Revenues: 

Taxes: 

Property taxes 

Sales t axes 

BB.O toxes 

Excise laxes 

Ulilily 

Other taxes 

Investment earnings 

Miscellaneous revenues 

Transfers 

Tolal general revenues and transfers-

Change in nel assets 

Nel assets, beginning of year 

Prior period adjustments 

Net ossels, end of year 

The notes ore on integral port of the financial statements. 
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Changes in Net Assets 

Governmental Business·type 

Activilies Activities Toiol 

$ ( 1 .769.262) $ $ ( 1 .769,262) 

(3,961 .895) (3,961 ,895) 

(255, 1 42) (255, 1 42) 

(365,752) (365.752) 

79.757 79.757 

( 1 .270, 172) ( 1 .270, 1 72) 

(566,240) (566,240) 

(5 1 9, 1 49) ( 5 1 9, 1 49) 

(8,627,855) (8.627,855) 

2,807,530 2,807,530 

( 1 48.437) ( 1 48.437) 

723,308 723.308 

3,382.401 3.382,401 

$ (8,627,855) $ 3,382.401 $ (5,245.454) 

2,825,791 2,825,791 

3,363,304 3,363.304 

1 .798,341 1 ,798,341 

870,838 870,838 

870, 8 1 9  870,81 9  

7 1 .704 7 1 .704 

1 3 1 .649 68,21 7  1 99,866 

1 03,812 28,307 1 32, 1 1 9  

2,999,()()() (2,999,()()()) 

13,035,258 (2,902.476) 1 0, 1 32.782 

4,407.403 479,925 4,887,328 

43,843,518 84,047,802 127,891 .320 

1 9 1.798 1 9 1 .798 

48.442, 7 1 9  84.527,727 :J 1 32,970,446 



City of Bonney Lake 

Balance Sheet 

Governmental Funds 

December 31. 20 1 0 

ASSEIS 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Investments 

Receivables Inet) 

Due from other funds 

Due from other governmental units 

Deposi1s 

Prepaid items 

Interfund loan receivable 

Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Total assets 

LlA81L1TIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 

Due to other governments 

Due to olher funds 

Deposits payable 

Interfund loan payable 

Deferred revenues 

Other liabilities 

T otal liabilities 

Fund balances: 

Reserved for: 

Debt service 

Construction of capital projects 

Unreserved. undesignated reporled in: 

General fund 

Special Revenue funds 

Debt Service funds 

Capital Projects funds 

Total fund balances 

T otal liabilities and fund balances 

GENERAL FUND 

$ 4.843.968 

1 .031 .5 12  

683.316 

6.525 

183.618) 

6.481.703 

886.580 

7.858 

796.771 

2 1 8.690 

( 1 7 1 . 1 89) 

1 .738.710 

4.742.993 

4.742.993 

6.481 .703 

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

$ 

STREET 

CONSTRUCTION GENERAL GOVT 

FUND CONSTRUCTION 

4.721 .248 4.886.590 

337.323 9.278 

56.972 97 

(600) 

5. 1 1 4.943 4.895.965 

231 .683 1 .491 

1200) 

226.060 725 

48.420 (3.982) 

505.963 ( 1 .766) 

4.608.980 4.897.731 

4.608.980 4.897.731 

5.1 1 4.943 4.895.965 
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CIVIC CENTER 

CONSTRUCTION 

FUND 

256.946 

256.946 

256.586 

13.622) 

3.982 

256.946 

$ 256.946 

OTHER TOTAL 

GOVERNMENTAL GOVERNMENTAL 

FUNDS FUNDS 

� 2.217.244 1 6.925.996 

464.6 1 1  1 .842.724 

740.385 

5.925 

183.618) 

2.681 .855 19.43 1 . 4 1 2  

47.725 1 .424.065 

6.087 1 0.323 

796.571 

1 .000.728 1 .000.728 

445.475 

42.604 180. 1 65) 

1 .097 . 1 44 3.596.997 

4.742.993 

1 . 1 1 2.545 1 . 1 1 2.545 

27.361 27.361 

444.805 9.951 .5 1 6  

1 .584.7 1 1  1 5.834.415 

2.681.855 $ 19.43 1 .4 1 2  



City of Bonney Lake 

Reconciliation of Governmental Fund Balances 

To Net Assets of Governmental Activities 

For the Year Ended December 31 , 201 0 

Total Governmental Fund Balances 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different 

because: 

Receivables for fines and forfeitures and the related allowance for uncollectible accounts 

are not current financial resources and. therefore not reported in the funds. 

Internal Balances 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore 

are not reported in the funds. 

Long-term liabilities applicable to the City's activities are not due and payable in the 

current period and are not reported as fund liabilities: 

Debt and notes payable 

Compensated absences 

Interest payable 

Deferred revenue 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of insurance and 

equipment rental and replacement services to individual funds. 

Total assets and liabilities of the internal service funds that are reported with governmental 

activities. net of amounts reported above. 

Net assets of governmental activities 

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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$ 

$ 

1 5.834.4 1 5 

6 1 6.789 

( 2.974.537) 

42.663.879 

( 1 1 .470.668) 

(828.582) 

( 5 1 3.31 8) 

1 46.492 

4.968.249 

48.442.7 1 9  



City 01 Bonney Lake 

Stalement of Revenues, Expendilures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Governmenlal Funds 

For Ihe Year Ended December 3 1 .  2010 

REVENUES 

Taxes 

Properly 

Sales 

B&O 

Excise 

Special assessmenls 

Other 

Licenses and permils 

Intergovernmental 

Charges for goods and services 

Fines and forfeilures 

Miscellaneous: 

Inleresl 

Olher 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Currenl: 

General government 

Public safety 

Utilities and environment 

Transportalion 

Economic environmenl 

Culture and recreation 

Health and human services 

Capital outlay 

Debt service: 

Principal reliremenl 

Interesl 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Conlributions from property owners 

Transfers in 

Transfers oul 

Grant Proceeds 

Tolal olher financing sources and uses 

Net Change in fund balances 

Fund balances, beginning of year 

Prior period adjuslment 

Fund balances, end of year 

GENERAL FUND 

$ 2.479.533 

3.363.304 

1 .798.341 

421 

942.523 

470.362 

580.385 

1 .690.756 

662.022 

1 06.867 

1 59.886 

1 2.254.400 

3.436.975 

4.457.336 

495. 1 1 0  

1 .447.245 

1 .720.759 

368.532 

5.532 

5.857 

255.000 

404,639 

1 2.596.985 

(342.585) 

(342.585) 

$ 5.085.578 

$ 4.742.993 

The notes are an integral part of the financia/statements. 

STREET CONSTRUCTION GENERAL GOVT CIVIC CENTER 

FUND CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION FUND 

$ 

$ 

$ $ 

21 6.326 64.898 

7.405 

356. 1 43 

1 . 1 38. 1 1 3 

1 .890 

1 .7 1 9.877 64.898 

253.929 

2.227.948 1 25. 1 79 

253.578 78.758 

2.536 36.592 

2.737.991 240.529 

( 1 .0 1 8. 1 1 4) ( 1 75.631 ) 

55.000 

3.620.4 1 8  

(90 1 .9 1 4) 

1 54.503 

209.503 2.71 8.504 

(808.61 1 )  2.542.873 

5.417.591 $ 2.354.858 $ 

4.608.980 $" 4.897.731 
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22.892 

69.603 

92.495 

43.914 

3.537.343 

3.581.257 

13.488.762) 

901 . 9 1 4  

90 1 . 9 1 4  

(2.586.848) 

2.586.848 

$ 

OTHER 
GOVERNMENTAL TOT AL GOVERNMENT AL 

FUNDS FUNDS 

$ 359.750 $ 2.839.283 

3.363.304 

1 .798.341 

1 5 1 . 1 98 432.843 

7.405 

942.523 

470.362 

486.763 1 .423.291 

223.964 3.052.833 

662.022 

1 3 1 .649 

243.900 473.389 

1 .465.575 1 5.597.245 

3.480.889 

21.658 4.478.994 

495. 1 1 0 

1 .70 1 . 1 7 4  

1 . 720.759 

368.532 

5.532 

769.3 1 7  6.665.644 

405.546 992.882 

73.550 5 1 7.317 

1 .270.071 20.426.833 

1 95.504 14.829.588) 

55.000 

4.522.332 

(621.418) ( 1 .523.332) 

1 54.503 

(621.418) 3.208.503 

(425.91 4) ( 1 .621 .085) 

2.010.625 1 7.455.500 

1 .584.7 1 1  $ 1 5.834.4 1 5  



City of Bonney Lake 

Reconciliation of The Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, 

And Changes In Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 

To the Statement of Activities 

For The Year Ended December 31 . 201 0  

Net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of 

activities are different because: 

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide 

current financial resources are not reported as revenues in the funds. 

Court related revenues 

Property taxes 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. 

However, in the statement of activities the cost of those assets 

are allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation 

expense. Amounts related to capitol assets are: 

Capital asset purchases capitalized 

Capital asset donated 

Depreciation expense 

Expenses for compensated absences reported in the statement of 

activities do not require the use of current financial resources and 

therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. 

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources 

to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of 

long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of 

governmental funds. Neither transaction has any effect on net assets, 

This is the amount of the net effect of these differences in the 

treatment of long-term debt and related items. 

Principal and other debt service costs retired 

Other debt service costs retired 

Other post employment benefits 

Interest expense 

Elimination of interfund transactions 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the 

costs of insurance and information services to individual funds. 

The net revenue of the internal service funds is reported with 

the govemmental actlvities. 

Change in net assets 

Change in net assets of governmental activities 

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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6,543,973 

432,200 

(900,562) 

992,882 

( 1 .423) 

6,248 

(403) 

$ 

$ 

( 1 .621 .085) 

587,778 

( 1 3,492) 

6,075,6 1 1 

( 1 35,896) 

997.304 

( 1 ,699,5 1 5) 

2 1 6,699 

4,407,404 



City of Bonney Lake 

General Fund 

Statement of Revenues. Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 

For the Year Ended December 3 1 .  201 0  

Budget Amounts 

Approved Approved 

Original Budget Revised Budget 

2009-201 0  2009-201 0  

Biennium Biennium 

REVENUES 

Taxes 

Property $ 5. 1 0 1 .649 $ 5.238.873 

Sales 7.774.465 6.652.61 1 

Business 8. Occupation 5.242. 1 60 4.956. 105 

Other 31 7.460 301 .020 

Licenses and permits 1 .068.884 845.496 

Intergovernmental 790.31 0  920.873 

Charges for services 1 .969.066 1 .302.000 

Fines and forfeitures 1 .477.207 1 .209.293 

Miscellaneous 

Interest Earnings 338.624 300.000 

Other 1 27.798 577 . 1 99 

Total revenues 24,207.622 22.303.469 

EXPENDITURES 

Current: 

General government 7.51 3.993 6, 103.548 

Public safety 9.757.341 8.760.407 

Utilities and environment 1 .588.856 904,51 0  

Transporfation 2,006.452 1 .693,900 

Economic environment 4.490.685 3,574.597 

Culture and recreation 783.004 696,948 

Health and human services 1 0,531 1 0,375 

Debt Service 659.638 

Capital Outlay 1 1 9.500 83.000 

Total expenditures 26,270,362 22.486.923 

Excess (deficiency) of 

revenues over expenditures (2,062.740) ( 1 83.454) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Transfers in 1 .642.228 1 .939.027 

Transfers out ( 1 .723.326) ( 1 .723.326) 

Total other financing sources (uses) (81 .098) 21 5.701 

Nef change in fund balances (2.1 43.837) 32.247 

FUND BALANCES. BEGINNING 4.883.296 4,883,296 

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

FUND BALANCES. ENDING $ 2.739.459 $ 4,91 5.543 

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements, 
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Actual Variance 

Biennium with Final 

Through Budget 

1 2/31 /20 1 0  Over (Under) 

$ 4.934.336 $ (304.537) 

6.482.489 ( 1 70. 1 2 1 )  

3.703.382 ( 1 .252.723) 

1 .962.147 1 .66 1 . 1 27 

1 .01 7.204 1 7 1 .708 

1 . 1 47.675 226.802 

2.81 3.607 1 .51 1 .607 

1 .243.1 72 33.879 

342.087 42.087 

598,217 21 .0 1 8  

24,244.31 5  1 .940,846 

7,046,633 943,085 

8.865.661 1 05.254 

1 .009.463 1 04.953 

2,91 9,750 1 ,225,850 

3.432,354 ( 1 42,243) 

704.097 7 . 1 49 

8.368 (2.007) 

659.638 ( I )  
54.985 (28,01 5) 

24.700,948 2.21 4.025 

(456.633) (273, 1 79) 

( 1 .939,027) 

1 .723,326 

(21 5.701 ) 

(456.633) (488.880) 

4.883.296 

$ 4.426.663 $ (488.880) 



City of Bonney Lake 

Statement of Net Assels 

Proprietary Funds 

December 3 1 , 2010 

ASSETS 

Current assets; 

Cosh and cash equivalents 

Investments 

Receivables (net of allowance for uncollecllble 

accounts) 

Due from other governmental units 

Prepaid Expenses 

Deposils 

Interfund loan receivable - curren I 

Inventories 

Restricled assets: 

Cosh ond cash equivalents 

T otol currenl assets: 

Noncurrent assets: 

Interfund loan receivable 

Capilol assets: 

Land 

Construe lion in progress 

Buildings 

Leasehold improvements 

Improvemenls other than buildings 

Machinery and equipment 

Intangible asset 

Accumulated depreciation 

T otol noncurrent assels: 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 

Due to other governmants 

Deposits 

Accrued inlerest 

Current portion of long-term debt 

Other Liabilities 

Total curren I liabilities: 

Non currenl liabilities: 

Compensated absences 

ReVenue bonds payable 

Public Works Trust Fund poyable 

Contract payable for purchase of water righis 

Tolal Non currenl liabilities: 

Tolal liabilities 

NET ASSETS 

Invesled in capital assels. net of related debt 

Restricted for debt service 

Unrestricted 

Tolal net assets 

Waler 

14.474.783 

22.459 

600 

80.465 

61 .345 

14.639.652 

1 .31 7.275 

1 .606.644 

2.843.653 

45.643.792 

47.204 

9.244.346 

( 1 3.1 53.105) 

47.549.809 

62.189.461 

182.382 

28 

1256.066) 

397.827 

1 .702.199 

16.578) 

2.019.792 

55.165 

2.972.691 

1 1 .226.725 

1.848.51 1 

1 6. 103.092 

18.1 22.884 

30.797.684 

998.001 

1 2.270.892 

44.066.577 

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds 

Sewer Siormwater 

$ 8.989.7 1 2  41 0.296 

132,499 495 

1 2.025 

33 

603 

200.1 4 5  

323.557 

448.148 

1 0.094.061 42H52 

800.582 

234.863 

1 .292.339 

3.210.849 9.683 

1 9.422.000 

2.292.563 7.621 .71 2 

81 4.364 3.279 

1 5.665.032 137.297 

( 1 1 . 1 8 1 .028) ( 1 .837.943) 

32.551 .564 5.934.028 

42.645.625 6.357.480 

744.965 33.681 

372.266 535 

87.040 

751 .253 

1 1 6.462) 835 

1 .939.065 35.051 

48.831 

655.654 

8.837.889 

9.542.374 

1 1 .481 .439 35M I 

22.306.768 5.934.028 

8.857.4 1 8  388.401 

3 1 . 1 64 . 1 86 6.322.429 

ReconciliaHon to governmenl-wide statement of net ossets 

Adjustment 10 refled consolidations of internal service funds' activilies related to 

Nel osse1s or business-type activi1ies 

The notes ore on integral part of the financial statemenfs. 
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Total 

Proprietary 

Funds 

23.874.791 

155.453 

1 2.025 

633 

603 

200. 1 4 5  

404.022 

509,493 

25. 157. 1 65 

800.582 

1.552.138 

2.898.983 

6.064. 185 

1 9.422.000 

55.558,067 

864.847 

25.046.675 

126.1 72.076) 

86.035.401 

1 1 1 . 192.566 

961 .028 

31 

1 1 6.735 

484.867 

2.453.452 

122.205) 

3.993.908 

103.996 

3.628.345 

20.064.614 

1.848.5 1 1  

25.645.466 

29.639.374 

59.038.480 

998.001 

2 1 .5 1 6.7 1 1  

81 .553. 1 92 

2.974.535 

84.527.727 

Gov. Activities 

Internal Service Funds 

2.401 .053 

2.051 

2.403.104 

5.395.346 

12.780.308) 

2.61 5.038 

5.018. 1 4 2  

46.622 

46.622 

3.271 

3.27 1 

49.893 

2.61 5.038 

2.353.2 1 1  

4.968.249 



City of Bonney Lake 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets 

Proprietary Funds 

For the Year Ended December 3 1 . 20 1 0  

Operating revenues: 

Charges for goods and services 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 

Cost of sales and services 

Administration 

Insurance 

External and interfund taxes 

Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 

Gain / (Loss) on retirement of assets 

Investment earnings 

Miscellaneous revenue 

Interest and other debt service cost 

Capital outlay 

Total non operating revenue 

Income (loss) before contributions and transfers 

System development fees 

Capital contributions 

Grant Proceeds 

Transfers in 

Transfers out 

Change in net assets 

Net assets at beginning of year 

Prior period adjustments 

Net assets at end of year 

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds 

Water Sewer 

$ 6,221 .623 $ 3,370, 1 04 

6,221 , 623 3,370, 1 04 

2,660,269 2,382,589 

679.734 479,9 1 8  

828.431 329,380 

1 .476.476 1 ,283,720 

5,644,9 1 0  4.475,607 

576. 7 1 3  ( l . 1  05,503) 

63,9 1 2  4,304 

29, 1 27 

(259.400) (8l .563) 

( 1 66,361 ) (77,259) 

4 1 0,352 ( l . 1 82,762) 

1 ,567,398 527,356 

( 1 .700,000) ( 1 ,000,000) 

277,750 ( 1 ,655.406) 

43.788,827 32,81 9,592 

$ 44,066,577 $ 3 l . 1 64, 1 86 
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Total 

Proprietary 

Stormwater Funds 

$ 1 .390,758 $ 1 0,982.485 

1 ,390,758 1 0,982.485 

623,670 5,666,528 

1 00,797 1 ,260.449 

1 36, 1 37 1 ,293,948 

1 73,929 2,934, 1 25 

1 ,034,533 1 1 , 1 55,050 

356.225 ( 1 72.565) 

68,2 1 6  

29, 1 27 

(340,963) 

(243,620) 

356,225 (41 6, 1 85) 

57,693 2, 1 52.447 

43, 1 49 43, 1 49 

(299,000) (2,999,000) 

1 58,067 ( l .2 1 9,589) 

6,1 64,362 82,772.781 

$ 6,322.429 $ 8 1 ,553, 1 92 

Gov. Activities 

Internal Service 

Funds 

$ 1 ,503,620 

1 ,503,620 

6 1 1 ,81 1 

62.455 

408,955 

356.4 1 5  

1 .439,636 

63.984 

1 3,669 

1 7,375 

3 1 ,044 

95,028 

1 2 1 .67 1 

2 1 6,699 

4.751 .550 

$ 4,968,249 



City of Bonney Lake 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Funds 

For the Year Ended December 3 1 .  2010 

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds 

Gov. Activities 
Internol Service 

WATER SEWER STORM TOTAL Funds EUR Insurance 

Cosh flows from operating activities: 

Receipts from customers and users 6.470.767 4,996,372 $ 1 ,390,366 $ 1 2,857,505 1 ,504,030 $ L 1 44,485 $ 359,545 

Payments for external and inferfund taxes (828.431 ) (329,380) ( l 36,137) { I  ,293,948) 

Payments to employees ( 1 .498, 1 38) ( 1 , I 1 9,380) (578.441 )  (3,1 95,959) ( 1 84.76 1 )  ( 1 84,76 1 )  

Payments for goods and services (2,072,962) (2,1 69.787) ( 1 35,5 1 9 )  (4,378,268) (878, 1 68) (469,213) (408,955) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 2,071 .236 1 ,377,825 540,269 3,989,330 44 1 . 1 0 1  490,51 1  (49.410) 

Cash flows from noncopital financing activities: 

Grants and contributions 43,149 43, 1 49 

lnterFund loans 200, 1 45 200, 1 45 

� Payments from other governments '" '" 
Transfers from other funds :::T 

S' co Tronsfers to other funds ( 1 .7OO,OOO) {I ,000,000) (299,000) (2,999,000) 
0 :l Nonoperating system development fees 1 ,567,398 527,356 57,693 2,1 52.447 
en 

29, 1 27 29, 1 27 0;- Nonoperating miscellaneous revenue 20 20 w -
Net cash (used) by Noncapital financing 0 (1)  { I  03.475) (272.499) {I 98,1 58) (574,1 32) 20 20 

l> c: Co 
Q Cash flows from capitol and related financing activities: 

",. Proceeds from capital debt 1 .563,800 1 .1 62,000 2.725,800 
0 Debt principal payments ( 1 .61 2.792) (683,297) (2,296,089) 3; (') Interest paid on debt (254,773) (81 .563) (336,336) (1) 

Proceeds from sales of equipment or vehicles 1 4, 1 1 9  1 4, 1 1 9  

Payment for capital acquisitions (2,685, 1 06) (694,365) (57,084) (3.436,555) (266,236) (266,236) 

Capital contributions 

Insurance recoveries 1 6,904 13,298 3,606 

Net cash {used) by capital and related financing activities (2,988,87 1 )  (297,225) (57,084) (3,343,1 80) (235,21 3) (238,81 9) 3,606 

Cosh flows from investing activities: 

Investment redemptions 5,926,562 5,926,562 

Interest income 58, 1 8 1  4,304 62.485 

Other {I 8.077) (l 8,Oll) 

Net cosh provided by investing activities 5,984,743 {I  3,773) 5,970,970 

Net Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 4,963,633 794,328 285,017 6,042,988 205,908 251 .71 2 {45.8041 

Cosh and cash equivalents. beginning of year 9,572.495 8,643,532 1 25,269 1 8,341.296 2, 1 95, 1 44 1 .982,996 2 1 2, 1 48 

Cash and cash equivalents. end of the year $ 1 4,536, 1 28 9.437,860 4 1 0,296 $ 24,384,284 $ 2.401 .052 $ 2,234.708 $ 1 66,344 
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CITY OF BONNEY LAKE 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

December 31,  2010 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements of the City of Bonney Lake have been prepared in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GAS B) is the accepted standard setting body for establishing governmental accounting 
and financial reporting principles. The significant accounting policies are described below. 

A. Reporting Entity 

The City of Bonney Lake, organized as a non-chartered code city, was incorporated in 1 949 utilizing 
the Mayor/Council form of government. The City's legislative authority, the City Council, consists of 
a Mayor and seven Council members who are elected to overlapping four-year terms of office. The 
Council is responsible for assuring citizen representation through policy direction and adoption of 
local codes and legislation. 

B. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of 
activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the government. For the most part, 
the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, 
which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from 
business-type activities. Business-type activities are those that rely to a significant extent on fees and 
charges for support. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or 
segment is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a 
specific function or segment. The City's policy is to allocate indirect costs to a specific function or 
segment. Program revenues include: I) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or 
directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants 
and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements or a particular 
function or segment. Taxes and other items not included among program revenues are reported instead 
as general revenues. 

Separate fund financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds. Major 
individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in 
the funds' financial statements .  

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 

The government-wide financial statements and the proprietary financial statements are reported 
focusing on the economic resources measurements and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are 
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing 
of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. 
Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by 
the provider have been met. 
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Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as 
they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are 
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. 
For this purpose, the City considers revenues to be available (susceptible to accrual) if they are 
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. The city considers property taxes as 
available if they are collected within 60 days after year end. Expenditures generally are recorded when 
a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as 
expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when 
payment is due. 

Property taxes, licenses, and interest associated within the current period are all considered to be 
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the 
portion of special assessment receivable due within the current fiscal period is accrued as revenue of 
the current period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when 
cash is received by the City. 

The City reports the following major governmental funds: 

• The General Fund is the City's operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the general 
government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

• The Street Construction Fund is used for capital purposes such as roads, streets, sidewalks and 
street lights. 

• The General Government Construction Fund is used for capital purposes. 
• The Civic Center Construction Fund is used for capital purposes. 

The City has three proprietary funds and considers them all to be major. 

• The Water Fund accounts for the activities of water distribution for the City. The City operates its 
own water distribution system. 

• The Sewer Fund accounts for the sewer collection activities for the City. The City operates its 
own sewage pumping stations and collection systems, and has a capacity agreement with the City 
of Sumner, who operates the wastewater treatment plant. 

• The Stormwater Fund accounts for the activities of stonnwater treatment and disposal. 

Additionally, the City reports the following fund types: 

Internal Service Funds account for fleet management services and insurance provided to other 
departments of the government on a cost-reimbursement basis. 

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1 ,  1 989, 
generally are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the 
extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the option of following subsequent private-sector 
guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The 
City has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance. 

As a general rule the effect of the interfund activity has been eliminated for the government-wide 
financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes where the amounts 
are reasonably equivalent in value to the interfund services provided and other charges between the 
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government' s  water and sewer function and various other functions of the government. Elimination of 
these charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions 
concerned. 

Amounts reported as program revenues include I) charges to customers, 2) operating grants and 
contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions, including special assessments. Internally dedicated 
resources are reported as general revenues rather than program revenues. General revenues include all 
taxes. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating 
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in 
connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of 
the water and sewer fund are water distribution and sewage collection. Operating expenses for 
enterprise funds and internal service funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative 
expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are 
reported as non-operating revenues and expenses. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City's policy to use 
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as needed. 

D. Budgetary Information 

The City of Bonney Lake's budget procedures are mandated by Chapter 35A.34 of the Revised Code 
of Washington. Biennial budgets are adopted for all governmental funds on a basis consistent with 
generally accepted accounting principles. Budgets are adopted at the level of the fund, and the budgets 
constitute the legal authority for expenditures at that level. For administrative purposes, the biennial 
budget allocates budgets separately for each year of the biennium; however, legally, the combined 
allocations for the biennium constitute the officially adopted budget. Appropriations lapse at biennial 
end. 

The City presents required budgetary comparisons for the General Fund as a basic governmental fund 
financial statement. The budgetary comparison statement is presented using generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

The financial statements contain the original and final budget information. The original budget is the 
first complete appropriated budget. The final budget is the original budget adjusted by all reserves, 
transfers, allocations, supplemental appropriations, and other legally authorized changes applicable for 
the year. 

(See additional information at Note 4.) 

E. Assets, Liabilities and Equities 

1 .  Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The City considers all highly liquid investments including restricted assets with a maturity of three 
months or less when purchased to be a cash equivalent. 

It is the City's  policy to invest all temporary cash surpluses. At December 3 1 , 20 10, the treasurer was 
holding $43,628,32 1 in cash and cash equivalents. 
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2. Investments 

Investments are valued at fair market value. 

(See additional information at Note 5A.) 

3. Receivables 

Taxes receivable consists of property taxes and related interest and penalties. 

Special assessments are recorded when levied. Special assessments receivable consist of current and 
delinquent assessments and related interest and penalties. Deferred assessments on the fund financial 
statements consist of unbilled special assessments that are liens against the property benefited. 

Customer accounts receivable consist of amounts owed from private individuals or organizations for 
goods and services including amounts owed for which billings have not been prepared. 

(See additional information at Note 5B.) 

4. Amounts Due to and from Other Funds, Govermnents, and Interfund Loans 

Activities between funds that are representative of lendinglborrowing arrangements outstanding at the 
end of the fiscal year are referred to as "interfund loans receivable/payable". Any residual balances 
outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the 
government-wide financial statements as "internal balances." 

(See additional information at Note 5F.) 

5 .  Inventories 

Inventories in governmental funds consist of expendable supplies held for consumption. The cost is 
recorded as an expenditure at the time individual inventory items are purchased. 

Inventories in proprietary funds are valued by the LIFO method (which approximates the market 
value). 

6. Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g. , roads, bridges, 
sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities 
columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the City as assets 
with an initial, individual purchase price of $5,000 or greater and an estimated useful life in excess of 
two years, or, for infrastructure assets, with an initial purchase price of $50,000 or more and a useful 
life of greater than 20 years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if 
purchased or constructed. Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as 
projects are constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date 
of donation. 

The costs of nonnal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially 
extend assets lives are not capitalized. 
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Property, plant, and equipment of the primary government are depreciated using the straight line 
method over the following estimated useful lives: 

Asset T�n�e Years 

Office furniture 1 0  
Computer equipment 4 - 5  

Machinery and equipment 5 - 50 
Other improvements 30 - 40 
Buildings and structures 45 - 50 
Infrastructure 30 - 60 

For assets acquired in and subsequent to 2007, no depreciation is taken in the acquisition year; rather, 
a full year of depreciation is taken in the year subsequent to acquisition and each year thereafter. Upon 
disposition, a full year of depreciation is taken in the year of disposition. 

For assets acquired in the year 2006 and prior, depreciation is calculated according to the month of 
acquisition. For example, assets acquired in April in year 2006 or prior were calculated with eight 
months of depreciation in the first year. Subsequent years are calculated with a full twelve months of 
depreciation. Similarly, upon disposition, depreciation is calculated based on the month of disposition. 

(See additional information at Note 5C.) 

8. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences, such as vacation and sick leave are absences for which employees will be 
paid. All vacation and sick pay is accrued when incurred in the government-wide and proprietary fund 
financial statements. Vacation pay may be accumulated up to a maximum of 240 hours or 30 days. 

In accordance with the provisions of GASB No. 1 6, Accounting for "Compensated Absences," no 
liability is recorded for non-vesting accumulating rights to receive sick pay benefits. However, a 
liability is recognized for that portion of accumulating sick leave benefits that it is estimated will be 
taken as "terminal leave" prior to retirement. Sick leave may accumulate up to a maximum of 960 
hours. After 5 years employment, 25% of accumulated sick leave up to a maximum of 720 hours is 
payable upon resignation or layoff. Upon retirement, or death, 1 00% of accumulated sick leave up to a 
maximum of 720 hours is payable. 

(See additional information at Note 5E.) 

9. Long-Term Obligations 

Long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in all statements other than 
those statements prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting (the governmental fund 
statements). Bond premiums, discounts, and issuance costs are deferred and amortized over the life of 
the bonds. 

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premium and discounts, as 
well as bond issuance costs, during the current period as other financing sources or uses; the face 
amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. 

(See additional information at Note 5D and E.) 
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10. Net Assets 

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in capital assets, 
net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the 
outstanding balances of any borrowing used for the acquisition, construction or improvement of those 
assets, and adding back unspent proceeds. Net assets reported as restricted for debt service represent 
unspent debt proceeds. 

(See additional in formation at Note 5 G.) 

NOTE 2 RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS 

A. Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet and the 
Government-Wide Statement of Net Assets 

The governmental funds' balance sheet includes reconciliation between fund balance (total 
governmental funds and net assets) governmental activities as reported in the government-wide 
statement of net assets. 

B. Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, 
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances and the Government-Wide Statement of Activities 

The governmental funds' statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances includes 
reconciliation between net changes in fund balances (total governmental funds and changes in net assets 
of governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of activities). 

NOTE 3 - STEWARDSH IP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

There have been no material violations of finance-related legal or contractual provisions. 

NOTE 4 - PROPERTY TAXES 

The County Assessor-Treasurer acts as an agent to collect property taxes levied in the county for all 
taxing authorities. Collections are on approximately the 10lh of each month for the prior month 
collections. 

Property Tax Calendar 

January I Taxes are levied and become an enforceable lien against properties. 
February 14 Tax bills are mailed. 

�JjL3.Q ____ i First of two e"qual installment pa:rments is due. 
October 3 1  Second installment is due. 

Property taxes are recorded as a receivable and revenue when levied. Property taxes collected in 
advance of the fiscal year to which they apply are recorded as deferred revenue and recognized as 
revenue of the period to which they apply. No allowance for uncollectible taxes is established 
because delinquent taxes are considered fully collectible. Prior year tax levies were recorded using the 
same principal, and delinquent taxes are evaluated annually. 
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The city may levy up to $3.6 per $ 1 ,000 of assessed valuation for general governmental services, 
subject to two limitations: 

1 .  Washington State (RCW 84.55 .0 10) limits the growth of regular property taxes to one percent per 
year unless approved by a majority of the voters at an election as provided in RCW 84.55 .050. 
Under this statute, local governments are free to place measures on the ballot seeking approval of 
property tax increases for: Specific dollar amounts, specific periods of time, which can exceed one 
year, and/or general or limited purposes; 

2 .  The Washington State Constitution limits the total regular property taxes to one percent of 
assessed valuation or $ 1 0  per $ 1 ,000 of value. If the taxes of all districts exceed this amount, each 
is proportionately reduced until the total is at or below the 1 percent limit. 

The City levy does not include voter approved special levy for payment of debt on the Public Safety 
Building. Because the city belongs to the local fire district and library district, according to law the 
local fire district's levy and the library district' s  levy must be subtracted from the City's levy. Since 
these districts are currently levying their maximum amounts, the local levy can be no higher than 
$ 1 .60 per $ 1 ,000: ($3 .60 less $ 1 .50 for the fire district less $.50 for the library district = $ 1 .60.) 

Special property tax levies approved by the voters are not subject to the limitations listed above. 

The City's regular tax levy for the tax year 2010 was $ 1 . 1 07 on an assessed valuation of $2.23 billion 
for a total regular levy of $2,469,660. Additionally, a special levy for debt service on the Public Safety 
Building was $0. 1 62 per $1 ,000 for a total additional levy of $359,749. The total City property tax 
levies for tax year 201 0  was $ 1 .269 per $ 1 ,000 of assessed value yielding $2,829,409. 

NOTE 5 - DETAILED NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT BALANCES 

A. Deposits and Investments 

At year end, the City's cash and cash equivalents amounted to $43,628,32 1 .  The book values of 
deposits do not differ materially from the bank balances of deposits. 

Deposit custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the city's deposits may not 
be recovered. The Federal Deposit Insurance Commission (FDIC) insures the City's deposits up to 
$ 1 00,000. The Washington Public Deposit Protection Commission (WPDPC) insures amounts over 
$ 1 00,000. The WPDPC is a multiple financial institution collateral pool established by state statute, to 
protect public funds against loss. At year end 201 0, the bank balances of deposits were entirely 
insured through the FDIC and the WPDPC. The City had no custodial credit risk for deposits for the 
year ended 20 10.  

Investments for the City are reported at fair value. The City's investment policy allows for authorized 
investments up to 36 months to maturity. The City's investment policy is to apply the prudent-person 
rule: In acquiring, retaining, managing, and disposing of investments, there shall be exercised the 
judgment and care under the circumstances then prevailing which persons of prudence, discretion, and 
intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, not in regard to speculation but in regard 
to the permanent disposition of the funds, considering the probable income as well as the probable 
safety of the capital . 
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Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an 
investment. The City had no outstanding investments other than the Local Government Investment 
Pool, and therefore, no interest rate risk as of December 3 1 ,  20 10. 

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its 
obligations. Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of an 
investment in a single issuer. The City had no outstanding investments other than the Local 
Government Investment Pool, and therefore, no credit risk as of December 3 1 ,  201 0. 

Investment custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the 
government will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in 
the possession of an outside party. During 20 1 0, the city did not have any custodial credit risk because 
all investments were held by the State Treasurer in the Local Government Investment Pool, or held by 
the City in its own trust account. 

B. Receivables 

A summary of accounts receivable balances for the year ended December 3 1 , 201 0  is as follows: 

Governmental 

Activities 

Taxes receivable $ 7 1,903 

Taxes receivable, delinquent 146,483 

Accounts receivable 1 ,594,988 

Accounts receivable, Municipal Court 

net of allowance for doubtfu l accounts of$2,534,552 616,789 

Special as s essment receivable, current ( 12,946) 

Special assessment receivable, deferred 40,21 7  

Interest receivable, special assess ments 4, 1 32 

Other receivables 
Total deferred/uneamed revenue for governmental funds $ 2,461 ,566 

As of December 3 1 ,  201 0, no special assessments receivable were delinquent. 
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Bus iness-Type 

Activities 

$ 

155,450 

$ 1 55,450 



C. Capital Assets 

A summary of capital assets activity for the year ended December 3 1 ,  20 10  is as follows: 

Go\-e.·nmen'ul activities: 
Capitlll assets, not being depreciated: 

Land 

Construction in progress 

Total  capital assets,  not being depreciated 

Capitnl assets, being depreciated: 

Buildings 

Improvements other than buildings 

Machinery and e q u ipment 

Rolling Stock 

In frastructure 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 

Buildings 

Improvements other than build ings 

Machinery and equipment 

Rolling Stock 

Infrastmcture 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 

Governmental activ ities capital assets, net 

Rusiness-Iyp" uClhi lics: 
Capital assets, not being depreciated: 

Land 

Construction in progress 

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 

Buildings 

Leasehold Improvements 

Improvements otber than buildings 

Machinery and e q u ipment 

Intangible assets 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 

Buildings 

Leasehold Improvements 

Improvements other than buildings 

Machinery and equipment 

Intangible assets 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 

Business -type activities capital assets, net 

Beginning Prior Period 

Balance A djustment 

$ 1 5,534,260 $ -
4,653,653 -

20,187,913 . 

4,566,436 -
5,023,592 -
1 ,948,492 -
5, 136,878 -

16,887,345 1 9 1 ,798 
33,562,743 1 9 1 ,798 

(3,302,924) -

(71 5,084) -
( 1 ,747,394) -

(2,553,333) -
(6,451 ,907) -

(14,770,642) -

1 8,792, 1 0 1  1 9 1 ,798 

$ 38,980,0 1 4  $ 19 1 ,798 

Dt!ginning Prior Period 

Bal�ncc A djustment 

$ '190,8 1 3  $ 
3,252,439 
3,743,252 

6,064, 1 86 
19,422,000 
52,846,333 

856,431 
25,046,675 

1 04,235,625 

( 1 , 1 '18, 1 20) 
(3,1 56,075) 

( 10,692, 177) 
(702,253) 

p,539.321) 
(23,237,952) 

80,997,673 

$ 84,740,925 $ 
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Increases Decreases 

$ 465,200 $ -
6, 172,805 (835,049) 
6,638,005 (835,049) 

1 82,623 -

697,444 -

293, 152 -
395,675 ( 137,209) 

- -
1,568,894 ( 1 37,209) 

( 1 5 1 ,469) -

(286,814) -

(56,964) -
(356,415)  1 37,209 
(405,3 1 5) -

( 1,256,977) 1 37,209 

31 1 ,9 17  -

$ 6,949,922 $ (835,049) 

Increases Decreases 

$ 1,061,324 $ 
2, 1 12,773 (2,466,229) 
3,174,097 p,466,229) 

2,7 1 1 ,732 
8,'1 1 6  

2,720, 148 

( 1 2 1 ,285) 
(485,550) 

( 1 , 1 28,408) 
(36.491 )  

( 1,162,391 )  
(2,934 , 1 25) 

( 2 1 3,977) 

$ 2,960, 120 $ \2,466,229) 

Ending 

Balance 

$ 1 5,999,460 
9,991,409 

25,990,869 

4,749,059 
5,72 1 ,036 
2,241 ,644 
5,395,344 

1 7,079,143 
35, 1 86,226 

(3,454,393) 
( 1 ,00 I ,898) 
( 1 ,804,358) 
(2,772,539) 
(6,857,222) 

( 15,890,4 10) 

1 9,295,8 1 6 

S 45.286,685 

Ending 
Balance 

S 1,552,137 
2,898,983 
4,45 1 , 1 20 

6,064, 1 86 
19,422,000 
55,558,065 

864,847 
25.046,675 

106,955,773 

( 1 ,269,405) 
(3.64 1 ,625) 

( 1 1 ,820,585) 
(738,744) 

(8,70 1 ,7 1 8) 
(26. 1 72,Q77) 

80,783,696 

$ 85,234,8 1 6  



Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows: 

Governmental activities : 
General government 
Public s afety 
Physical Environment 
Transportation 
Health & Human Services 
Economic Environment 
Culture & Recreation 

Total depreciation expense - governmental activities 

Business-type activities : 
W ater 
Sewer 
Stormwater 

Total depreciation expense - business type activities 

At year end the city's commitments are as follows: 

S tre e ts C a pital Projects (30 1 )  

Bonney Lake B l v d  Reconstruct ion 

Sumner BuckleyHwy -SR 4 1 0  to M ain St .Intersect ion 

2 1 4th Ave Intersection Imprmt 

Main Street/SR 4 1 0  Intersection 

OSB & SR4 1 0 w/sign al 

80th & 82 st sidewalks 

Sidewalks- SR4 1 0 (OSB-Main) 

4 1 0- Streetlight P roject 

4 1 0- Sidewalk 1 9 8t h -200th 

Subtotal Street Capital Improvement Fund 

P a rks C a pital Projects (302) 

Fenell Crk T rail I Safe Routes - Sidewalks 

Fennel Creek T rail Construction P roject 

Subt otal P arks Capital Improvement Fund 

G e n e ra l  Gove rn m e n t  C a pi ta l  Projects (320) 

T ower construction - 800 MHz 

Fiber Optic wiringiinfrastructure 

Ge n e ra l  Gove rn m e n t  C a p i ta l  Projects (325) 

Downtown Civic Center Improvements 

Subto t al General Government Capital I m p rovement Fund 

Total  Govern m e n ta l  Funds 
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$ 

$ 

$ 71 ,23 1 

332,126 

242,750 

500,361 

20,052 

3,362 

87,095 

$ 1 ,256,977 

$ 1 ,476,476 
1 ,283,720 

1 73,929 

$ 2,934, 1 25 

Remaining 

Sp ent-to -Date Commitment 

5 0 , 6 4 0  $ 1 5 4, 3 6 0  

2 , 1 8 8 , 5 5 6  1 , 1 7 7 ,444 

3 1 6, 1 3 7  ( 7 5 , 1 3 7) 

2 0 4 , 7 7 8  2 1 ,9 8 2  

4 7 2 ,2 8 6  1 1 7, 7 1 4  

4 0 ,823 2 6 4, 1 7 7  

1 3 8,000 

76,277 (76,277 ) 

1 3 2,690 788,3 1 0  

3 ,482, 1 86 2,5 1 0, 5 7 4  

5 5 2, 2 9 9  2 2 8, 7 0 1 

5 62,204 2 8 2 , 7 9 6  

1 , 1 1 4,503 5 1 1 ,4 9 7  

1 8 2,623 (0 ) 

1 3 3 , 5 9 4  0 

5,260,0 1 7  1 ,9 3 9,983 

5 , 5 7 6,233 1 , 93 9 , 9 8 4  

10,1 72,923 S 4,962,054 



Rem aining 

Spent-to-Date Com m i t m ent 

W a ter Fu n d  Proje cts (40 1 )  

P ublic W orks Facility $ 8 6,428 $ 1 ,4 1 3 , 5 7 2  

T W D  Booster P um p  Station 744,008 93 5 ,992 

DT SR 4 1 0/0SB M Street W aterl ine 269,646 

I n t erlake Island W ater Main- P H 2 B  1 ,0 6 6, 8 3 8  

Church LK D r  H 2 0  Main replacement P H2 B  5 5 2 , 8 6 2  

96th/SR4 1 0  E astown 6 8 , 3 3 2  

Leaky Main P h ase 2 C  1 3 9,0 1 0  

Subtotal Water Fun d P rojects 2 ,92 7 , 1 2 5  2 , 3 4 9 , 5 64 

S ewe r Fu n d  Proje cts (402) 

Septic Syst e m  Reduct ion P rogram-Kelly Creek 1 8 7,963 1 0 , 0 3 7  

E astown lift station prsline LS 1 8  Upgrade 1 0 8,275 

Elhi  Hill/sr4 1 0  Sanatry Swr Interceptor 4 3 7 , 5 2 5  1 73 , 8 7 3  

8 2 n d  St C t  E .  Sanitary Sewer 1 8 7,637 1 7 ,963 

Church Lake Drive Sewer system 229,0 5 5  

SR4 1 0  Valley A v e  Slip Line 1 ,040,233 

SR4 1 0  Main Repair-P hase 4 1 3 4, 3 0 2  

Angel ine Sewer Force Main 5 2 ,2 8 1  1 ,4 6 0 , 7 1 9  

Subtotal Sewer Fund Projects 2,3 7 7 , 2 7 1 1 ,6 6 2 , 5 9 2  

S tormwate r Fu n d  Proje cts (4 15) 

Storm P o n d  reconstruct ion program 2 0,04 5 

1 84th Corridor Waterline (end 2009) 2 8 ,799 

Subtotal Stormwatcr Fund P rojects 4 8 , 844 

To ta l B u s i n e ss-Type Activi t i e s  

5,353,240 4,0 1 2 . 156 

To ta l All  Fu n ds S 1 5 .526 . 1 62 S 8,974,2 1 1  

Improvements to the water system are being funded by Public Works Trust Fund Loans, notes from the 
City of Tacoma, system development fees, and its own funds. The notes from the City of Tacoma are 
secured by water revenues. Upgrades to the City of Sumner's wastewater treatment plant are funded by 
Public Works Trust Fund Loans, which are secured by sewer revenues. 

For Street Projects and Park Projects the main source of revenue is Real Estate Excise Taxes, impact fees, 
and its own revenue. 

D. Long-Term Debt 

General Obligation Bonds 

At December 3 1 ,  20 1 0, the general obligation bonds payable consist of the following issues for 
governmental activities: 

2007 General Obligation Bonds, dated December 1 1 , 2007, due in annual installments 
through December 1 ,  2022, bearing interest rates of 3 . 1 5 %  to 4.5%. 

1 997 General Obligation Bonds, due in annual installments through December 1 ,  
20 1 1 ,  bearing interest rates of 4. 1 % to 5 .25%. The City used this bond issue to refund 
its 1 992 General Obligation Bonds in the authorized amount of $2,865,000. 

Total General Obligation Bonds Payable 
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$9,225 ,000 

340,000 

$9,565,000 



Public Works Trust Fund Loans 

At December 3 1 ,  201 0, the Public Works Trust Fund loans payable consist of the following issues: 

Governmental Activities 

Loan Number PU,!Eose 
PW -06-962-PRE-l 0 1 1 92nd Ave E. Connection 

Business -Type Activity 

Loan Number PU!:Eose 
PW -02-691 -006 Sumner Treatment Plant 
PW -04-691 -009 Leak Reduction Program 
PW -04-691 -008 Ballpark Well Treatment 
PW -03-691 -003 Spring Sources Water Quality Facilities 
PW -04-691 -007 Sewer Treatment Plant Upgrade 
PW-5-96-791 -004 Church Lake Main Replacement 
PW -06-962-ELP-302 Reconstruct Sewer to Sumner WWTP 
PW -00-691 -008 McGhee Drive Water Main 
PW -97-791 -0 1 7 Ponderosa Construction 
PW -98-78898-08 Lakeridge Booster Pump Station 
PW -98-78898-07 Corros ion Control Facility 
PW -98-791 -006 Ponderosa Overflow 
PC08-95 1 -004 Leak Reduction Program Phas e II 
PC08-95 1 -005 Reconstruct Sewer to Sumner WWTP 

Total 

Revenue Bonds 

Annual Installment End of Year Balance 
$ 253,578 $ 253,578 

Annual Installment End of Year Balance 
373,047 4,476,564 
247,456 3,464,379 
1 78,676 2,501 ,471 

63,71 5  828,30 1  
105,450 1 ,476,300 

66,057 396,342 
26,3 1 6  421 ,053 
38,306 383,064 
50,468 353,276 
37,657 338,91 5  
14,974 1 34,769 
14,995 1 19,962 

126,758 3,6 1 9,642 
1 10,084 3 , 143,5 16 

1 ,453,961 2 1 ,657,554 

$ 1 ,707,539 $ 21 ,9 1 1,132 

At December 3 1 , 201 0, the revenue bond debt consists of the following issues for business-type 
acti viti es : 

2007 Revenue Refunding bonds, dated December 2007, due in annual installments $3,960,000 
through December 20 19 ,  bearing interest rates of 3 .5% - 3.93%. 

Total Revenue Bond Debt $3,960,000 

Other Debt 

At December 3 1 , 201 0, the other debt balances of the following issues: 

Business actIvity loan payable to the City of Tacoma for payment of system $2,3 1 0,639 
development charges so that the City of Bonney Lake may purchase water during 
peak capacity. The note, issued January 2005, is due in annual installments through 
January 20 15 ,  bearing an interest rate of prime plus 2%. 
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Governmental activity capital lease payable to Motorola Financing for payment of the 1 ,452,646 
800MHz emergency preparedness system. The gross amount of assets acquired under 
the capital lease include $893 ,427 for communications equipment (including radios 
and equipment necessary to equip the transmission site) and $ 1 ,258,80 1 for 
construction (including professional and other installation services) of the transmitting 
tower. The lease, issued in March 2008, is due in annual installments through 2018 ,  
bearing an interest rate of 4.54%. 

Total General Obligation Bonds Payable $3,763,285 

Annual Requirements to Retire Debt Obligations 

The annual aggregate maturities for each debt type for the years subsequent to December 3 1 ,  201 0  are 
as follows: 

General Obligation Bonds 

Governmental Activities Bus iness -Type Activities 

Total Total 

Year 

201 1  $ 
201 2  

2013 

2014 

201 5  

20 1 6-2020 

202 1 -2025 

2026-2030 

203 1 -2035 

$ 

Revenue Bonds 

Year 

201 1 $ 
201 2  

201 3  

201 4  

201 5  

201 6-2020 

$ 

Princ ipal Interest Regu irements 

605,000 $ 405,275 $ 1 ,010,275 

275,000 386,413 661 ,413  

285,000 376, 100 661 , 1 00 

295,000 364,700 659,700 

305,000 352,900 657,900 

1 ,740,000 1 ,561 ,775 3,301 ,775 

2, 1 60,000 1 , 1 36,825 3,296,825 

2,665,000 63 1 , 1 1 5  3,296, 1 15 

1 ,235,000 82,060 1 ,3 1 7,060 

9,565,000 $ 5,297, 163 $ 14,862, 1 63 

Governmental Activities 

Principal 

$ 

$ 

Total 

Interest Reguirements 

$ 

$ 
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Principal Interest Requ irements 

$ $ $ 

$ $ $ 

Bus iness -T�pe Activities 

Total 

Principa l Interest Requ irements 

$ 395,000 $ 158,820 $ 553,820 

4 1 5,000 1 43,020 558,020 

430,000 1 26,420 556,420 

445,000 1 09,220 554,220 

465,000 91 ,420 556,420 

1 ,8 1 0,000 1 77,873 1 ,987,873 

$ 3,960,000 $ 806,773 $ 4,766,773 



Public Works Trust Fund Loans 

Governmental Activities Bus ines s -T�ee Activities 

'fotal Total 

Year Principal Interest Req u iremell t s  Princieal Interest Requirements 

201 1  $ 253,578 $ 1 ,063 $ 254,640 $ 1 ,592,850 $ 1 52,303 $ 1 ,745, 153 

201 2  1 ,592,850 1 38,422 1 ,73 1 ,272 

201 3  1 ,592,850 1 25,604 1 ,7 1 8,454 
201 4  1 ,592,850 1 12,785 1 ,705,635 
201 5  1 ,592,850 99,966 1 ,692,8 1 6  

201 6-2020 7,465,994 32 1 , 104 7,787,098 
2021 -2025 5,073,802 1 06,235 5, 1 80,037 
2026-2030 1 , 1 53,509 1 2,061 1 , 1 65,570 

$ 153,578 $ 1 ,063 $ 254,640 $ 2 1 ,657,555 $ 1 ,068,480 $ 22,726,035 

Other Debt 

Year 

201 1  $ 

20 12 

201 3  

201 4  
201 5  

201 6-2020 

$ 

Governmental Activities 

Principal 

166,61 8  $ 
1 74,268 
1 82,270 

1 90,639 
1 99,392 

539,459 

1 ,452,646 $ 

Total 
Interest Reg u iremcll ts 

1 1 7,2 1 8  $ 283,836 $ 
1 17,305 291 ,573 
1 17,395 299,665 
1 1 7,488 308,127 
1 1 7,587 3 1 6,979 

238,046 777,505 
825,039 $ 2,277,685 $ 
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Bus iness -T�ee Activities 
Total 

Princ ipal lnterest Requ irements 

462, 128 $ 135,842 $ 597,970 
462, 128 1 08,674 570,802 
462, 1 28 8 1 ,505 543,633 
462, 1 28 54,337 5 1 6,465 
462,128 27, 1 69 489,296 

2,3 1 0,639 $ 407,527 $ 2,71 8, 1 67 



E. Changes in Long-Term Liabilities 

During the year ended December 3 1 , 20 10, the following changes occurred in long-term liabilities: 

COW" I1Il1Cnl;!I "C:li\iljc=�· 

Bonds and loans payable: 
Q:n&:nll Obligation Bonds 

2007 eimera) obligation bonds 
2007 Gmeral obligation bond premium 
2007 G!neral obligation bond debt issue costs 
1997 ceneral obligation refunding bonds 
Subtotal General obligation bonds 

Public Works Trust Fund Loans 

PWTF Loan (PW-06-962-PRE-IOI) 

Subtotal Public Works Trust Fund Loans 

O,hero.b, 
Motorola 800MHz capilo! lease 

Beginning 

Interest Rates Balance 

3.15 - 4 1% $ 9,480,000 
nla 98,506 
"/a ( 139,230) 

665,000 
10,104,276 

0.05% 507, 155 
507, 155 

4 54% 1,61 1,949 
Motorola 800MHz capital lease unamortized debt issue costs nla 2,784 
COtl'llensated absences 
Other post·eff1J)oyrrent benefits 
Subtotal Other Debt 

Govcmmental activity long-tennliabi1ities 

UH�i!Il',Hd'lM' Deti\tlit::tj 

Revenue and Revenue Refunding Bonds 
2007 Revenue Refunding Bonds 
2007 Revenue Refunding bond premium 
2007 Revenue refunding unamntized debt issue costs 
Subtota1 Revenue and Revenue Refunding bonds 

Public Works Trus t  Fund Notes 

O1her Dc:bt 
City of Tacoma Note 
COl1llcnsated absences 
Subtotal Other Debt 

BU5iness-type activity long-term liabilities 

nla 694,918 
nla 242,2 1 1  

2,551,862 

13,163,293 

2.9 - 4.1% $ 4,340,000 
nl. 33,275 
nla 36,840 

4,410, 1 1 5  

vanous 20,385,714 

Pnn'C -2% 2,772,767 
n/ll 97,544 

2,870,3 1 1  

27,666, 140 
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Ending Due Within 
Additions Reductions Bnu1I1ce One Yeac 

$ $ (255,000) $ 9,225,000 $ 265,000 
(4,283) 94,223 4,283 

6,054 (133, 1 76) (6,054) 
(325,000) 340,000 340,000 
(578,229) 9,526,047 603,229 

(253,578) 253,577 253,577 
(253,578) ----.33.577 253,577 

(159,303) 1,452,646 166,618 
(348) 2,436 348 

136,935 831,853 
131 (6,378) 235,964 7,608 

1 37,066 (166,029) 2,522,898 1 74,574 

1 37,066 (997,836) �522 1,03 1,380 

S $ (380,000) $ 3,%0,000 $ 395,000 
( 1 , 138) 32,137 1 , 138 
(2,247) 34,593 2,247 

(383,385) �730 398,385 

2,725,800 ( 1 ,453,% 1) 2 1,657,554 __ 1,592,939 

(462,128) 2,310,639 462,128 
6,452 !O3,996 
6,452 (462,128) 2,414,635 462,128 

2,732,252 (2,299,474) 28,098,919 2,453,452 



During the year ended December 3 1 ,  20 10, the following changes occurred in long-term liabilities for 
Public Works Trust Fund loans: 

u,vemmcnlnl J\ctivities 

Bcsinnins ofYe:lt 
loRn Number Pllrp<>$C IUICI'CSI a.,lnnet! Additions Reductions End of Year Balance Due in One Year 
PW ·06·962· PI�E. IO 1 192nd Ave E. Connection 0.50% $ 507,156 $ $ (253,578) $ 253,578 $ 25:1,578 

nusiness-Tvne J\clivi'1'v 

Bc�innins ofYem-
t.oon Numucr Purpos:e. b'teresl Oalimc.e Additions Reductions End of Year Balance Due in Out: Yenr 

PW ·04-691·009 Leak Reduction Program 0.50% 3,486,035 225,800 (247,456) 3,"6<1.379 2"7,456 
PW ·04-691·008 Ballpark Well Treatment 0_50% 2,680, 147 (178,676) 2,50 1 ,47 1 178,676 
PW ·03·691·003 Spring Sources Water Quality Facilities 0.50% 892,016 (63,715) 828,301 63, 1 1 5  
PW·5·96·791·004 Olurch lake Main Replacement 3.00% '162,399 (66,057) 396,342 66,057 
PW·97·791·017 Ponderosa Construction 1.00% '103,744 (50,468) 353,276 50,468 
PW ·00-691·008 McGtee Drive Water Main 1.00% '12 1 . 370 (38,306) 38',064 38,306 
PW ·98-78898·08 l.akeridge Booster Pump Station 4,35% 37G,S73 (37,657) 338,915 37,657 
PW ·98-78898·07 Corrosion Control Facility 4 35% 149,743 ( 14,974) 134,769 14,974 
PW·98·791·006 Ponderosa Overflow 1 00% 1 3'1,%7 ( 1 4,995) \ 19,962 14,995 
PC08-95 1·004 Leak Reduction Program Phase II 0.50% 2,408,400 1,338.000 (1 26.758i 3.6 1 9,642 201,091 

1 1 ,4 1 5,385 1 .�6'.800 (839.064! 1�140, 1 21  913.396 

PW ·02·691·006 Sumner Treatrrent Plant 0.50% 4,849,61 1  (373,O>I7) �,"7G,S64 373,047 
PW -04-691·007 Sewer Treatment Plant Upgrade 0.50% 1,581,750 ( 105" ISO) 1,476,300 IQS,4S0 
I'W ·06-962·ELP·302 Reconstruct Sewer to SUTTIler WWTP 3,00% 447,368 (26,316) 421,OS� 26,3 16 
J>d)8.95 1·005 Reconstruct Sewer to Sunner WWTP 0.50% �091.600 1,162,000 P 10,084) 3,1'13.5 1 6  174,640 

8.970�129 1 , 162.000 (6 14,8912 9,5 1 7.432 679,453 

� _ 20.:185.7 1'1 _ � 125,800 S (l,453,96I) S 2 1 ,6S7.sS� S 1,592,848 

Internal service funds predominantly serve the governmental funds. Accordingly, long-term liabilities 
for internal service funds are included as part of the above totals for governmental activities, At year 
end $3 ,27 1 of internal service funds compensated absences are included in the above amounts, Also, 
for the governmental activities, claims and judgments and compensated absences are generally 
liquidated by the general fund. 

F. Leases & Other Operating Agreements 

The City has an operating agreement with the Cascade Water Alliance for water capacity, The total 
cost for this operating agreement was $200,000 for the year ending December 3 1 ,  20 1 0, Future 
payments for the operating agreement are: 

Cas cade Water A lliance 
Year Amount 

113 1 120 1 1  

113 112012 

1I3 1 120l3 

1/3 1 /201 4  

113 1 120 1 5  

113 1 /201 6  
113 1120 1 7  
1/3 1120 1 8  

$ 

G. Interfund Balances and Transfers 
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200,000 

200,000 

391 ,222 

391,222 

391,222 
391,222 

391,222 
391,222 

2,747,332 



Loans between funds are classified as interfund loans receivable or payable. Within the City, one fund 
may borrow from another when specifically authorized by City Council resolution. The activity and 
balances of interfund loans at December 3 1 ,  20 1 0  are as follows: 

Balance at Balance at 

Beginning of Repayments/ End of 

Lending Fund Borrowin� Fund Year New Loans Adjustments Year 
Sewer Fund Parks Capital Fund $ 1 ,200,872 $ $ (200, 145) $ 1 ,000,727 

The principal purpose of this interfund loan was the purchase of the Allen Yorke Park property. Of the 
$ 1 ,000,727 due, $200, 145 is due within one year. 

Several interfund transfers occurred during 20 10 :  

1 .  A transfer of $62 1 ,4 1 8  was made from the Seizure Fund to the General Government CIP Fund to 
reimburse debt service expenses; 

2. A transfer of $2,999,000 was made from the Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Funds to the 
General Government CIP Fund to fund the Public Works Maintenance Facility; 

3 .  A transfer of $87,337 was made from the General Government CIP Fund to  the Civic Center Fund 
to move rent revenues to the fund owning rental property; 

4. A transfer of $8 14,577 was made from the General Government CIP Fund to the Civic Center 
Fund to return a portion of a prior land acquisition reimbursement. 

Interfund transfers during 20 1 0  were as follows: 

Trans fers In Trans fers Out 

Governmental Activities 

Seizure Fund 

General Government CIP Fund 3,620,41 8  

Civic Center CIP Fun d  

Bus ines s -Type Activities 

Water Fun d 

W astewater Fund 

Stonnwater Fund 

90 1,914 
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621 ,41 8 

901 ,914 

1 ,700,000 

1 ,000,000 

299,000 

Net 

Governmental 

A ctivities 

(62 1 ,4 1 8) 

2,71 8,504 

90 1 ,914 

$ 2,999,000 

( 1 ,700,000) 1 
( 1 ,000,000) 

{299,OOO) 

$ (2,999,000), 



H. Restricted Net Assets 

The government-wide Statement of Net Assets reports $ 1 67,654 and $998,00 1 for amounts restricted 
for debt service. These amounts represent unspent debt proceeds for governmental activities and 
business-type activities, respectively. 

I. Prior Period Adjustments 

A prior period adjustment of $ 1 9 1 ,798 is reflected in the Governmental Funds. This adjustment 
reflects capital asset additions. 

NOTE 6 - POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

A. Pension Plans 

All City of Bonney Lake full-time and qualifying part-time employees participate in one of the following 
statewide retirement systems administered by the Washington State Department of Retirement Systems, 
under cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee defined benefit and defined contribution retirement 
plans. The Department of Retirement Systems (DRS), a department within the primary government of the 
State of Washington, issues a publicly available comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) that 
includes financial statements and required supplementary information for each plan. The DRS CAFR may 
be obtained by writing to: Department of Retirement Systems, Communications Unit, P.O. Box 48380, 
Olympia, WA 98504-8380. The following disclosures are made pursuant to GASB Statements No. 27, 
Accountingfor Pensions by State and Local Government Employers and No. 50, Pension Disclosures, an 
Amendment ofGASB Statements No. 25 and No. 2 7. 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) Plans 1, 2, and 3 

Plan Description 
PERS is a cost-sharing multiple-employer retirement system comprised of three separate plans for 
membership purposes: Plans 1 and 2 are defined benefit plans and Plan 3 is a defined benefit plan with a 
defined contribution component. 

Membership in the system includes: elected officials; state employees; employees of the Supreme, 
Appeals, and Superior courts (other than judges currently in a judicial retirement system); employees of 
legislative committees; community and technical colleges, college and university employees not 
participating in national higher education retirement programs; judges of district and municipal courts; 
and employees of local governments. 

PERS participants who joined the system by September 30, 1 977 are Plan 1 members. Those who joined 
on or after October 1 ,  1 977 and by either, February 28, 2002 for state and higher education employees, or 
August 3 1 ,  2002 for local government employees, are Plan 2 members unless they exercise an option to 
transfer their membership to Plan 3. PERS participants joining the system on or after March 1 ,  2002 for 
state and higher education employees, or September 1 ,  2002 for local government employees have the 
irrevocable option of choosing membership in either PERS Plan 2 or PERS Plan 3 .  The option must be 
exercised within 90 days of employment. An employee is reported in Plan 2 until a choice is made. 
Employees who fail to choose within 90 days default to PERS Plan 3. Notwithstanding, PERS Plan 2 and 
Plan 3 members may opt out of plan membership if terminally ill, with less than five years to live. 
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PERS defined benefit retirement benefits are financed from a combination of investment earnings and 
employer and employee contributions. PERS retirement benefit provisions are established in state statute 
and may be amended only by the State Legislature. 

PERS Plan 1 members are vested after the completion of five years of eligible service. Plan 1 members 
are eligible for retirement after 30 years of service, or at the age of 60 with five years of service, or at the 
age of 5 5  with 25 years of service. The annual benefit is two percent of the average final compensation 
(AFC) per year of service, capped at 60 percent. (The AFC is based on the greatest compensation during 
any 24 eligible consecutive compensation months.) Plan 1 members who retire from inactive status prior 
to the age of 65 may receive actuarially reduced benefits. The benefit is actuarially reduced to reflect the 
choice of a survivor option. A cost-of living allowance (COLA) is granted at age 66 based upon years of 
service times the COLA amount, increased by three percent annually. Plan I members may also elect to 
receive an optional COLA amount that provides an automatic annual adjustment based on the Consumer 
Price Index. The adjustment is capped at three percent annually. To offset the cost of this annual 
adjustment, the benefit is reduced. 

PERS Plan 2 members are vested after the completion of five years of eligible service. Plan 2 members 
may retire at the age of 65 with five years of service with an allowance of two percent of the AFC per year 
of service. (The AFC is based on the greatest compensation during any eligible consecutive 60-month 
period.) Plan 2 members who retire prior to the age of 65 receive reduced benefits. If retirement is at age 
55 or older with at least 30 years of service, a three percent per year reduction applies; otherwise an 
actuarial reduction will apply. The benefit is also actuarially reduced to reflect the choice of a survivor 
option. There is no cap on years of service credit; and a cost-of-living allowance is granted (based on the 
Consumer Price Index), capped at three percent annually. 

Plan 3 has a dual benefit structure. Employer contributions finance a defined benefit component, and 
member contributions finance a defined contribution component. The defined benefit portion provides a 
benefit calculated at 1 percent of the AFC per year of service. (The AFC is based on the greatest 
compensation during any eligible consecutive 60-month period.) Effective June 7, 2006, Plan 3 members 
are vested in the defined benefit portion of their plan after ten years of service; or after five years of 
service, if twelve months of that service are earned after age 44; or after five service credit years earned in 
PERS Plan 2 prior to June 1 , 2003 . Plan 3 members are immediately vested in the defmed contribution 
portion of their plan. Vested Plan 3 members are eligible to retire with full benefits at age 65, or they may 
retire at age 55 with 1 0  years of service. Plan 3 members who retire prior to the age of 65 receive reduced 
benefits. If retirement is at age 55 or older with at least 30 years of service, a three percent per year 
reduction applies; otherwise an actuarial reduction will apply. The benefit is also actuarially reduced to 
reflect the choice of a survivor option. There is no cap on years of service credit, and Plan 3 provides the 
same cost-of-living allowance as Plan 2. The defined contribution portion can be distributed in accordance 
with an option selected by the member, either as a lump sum or pursuant to other options authorized by 
the Employee Retirement Benefits Board. 

There are 1 , 1 90 participating employers in PERS. Membership in PERS consisted of the following as of 
the latest actuarial valuation date for the plans of June 30, 2007: 

i 

Retirees and Beneficiaries Receiving Benefits 

Terminated Plan Members Entitled To But Not Yet Receiving Benefits 

Acrive Plan Members Vested 

Active Plan Members Nonvested 

Total 
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7 1 ,244 

26,583 

1 05,447 

52.575 

255.849 



Judicial Benefit Multiplier 
Beginning January 1 ,  2007 through December 3 1 ,  2007, judicial members of PERS were given the choice 
to participate in the Judicial Benefit Multiplier Program (JBM). Justices and judges in PERS Plan 1 and 2 
were able to make a one-time irrevocable election to pay increased contributions that would fund a 
retirement benefit with a 3.5% multiplier. The benefit would be capped at 75% of AFC. The City of 
Bonney Lake has one employee enrolled in this program. Judges in PERS Plan 3 could elect a 1 .6% of 
pay per year of service benefit, capped at 37.5% of average compensation. 

Members who chose to participate in JBM would: accrue service credit at the higher multiplier beginning 
with the date of their election, be subject to the benefit cap of 75% of AFC, pay higher contributions, stop 
contributing to the Judicial Retirement Account (JRA), and be given the option to increase the multiplier 
on past judicial service. Members who did not choose to participate would: continue to accrue service 
credit at the regular multiplier; continue to participate in JRA, if applicable; never be a participant in the 
JBM Program; and continue to pay contributions at the regular PERS rate. 

Newly elected or appointed justices and judges who chose to become PERS members on or after January 
1 ,  2007, or who had not previously opted into PERS membership, were required to participate in the JBM 
Program. Members required into the JBM program would: return to prior PERS Plan if membership had 
previously been established; be mandated into Plan 2 and not have a Plan 3 transfer choice, if a new PERS 
member; accrue the higher multiplier for all judicial service; not contribute to JRA; and not have the 
option to increase the multiplier for past judicial service. 

Funding Policy 
Each biennium, the state Pension Funding Council adopts Plan 1 employer contribution rates, Plan 2 
employer and employee contribution rates, and Plan 3 employer contribution rates. Employee contribution 
rates for Plan 1 are established by statute at six percent for state agencies and local government unit 
employees, and at 7.5 percent for state government elected officials. The employer and employee 
contribution rates for Plan 2 and the employer contribution rate for Plan 3 are developed by the Office of 
the State Actuary to fully fund Plan 2 and the defined benefit portion of Plan 3 .  All employers are required 
to contribute at the level established by the Legislature. Under PERS Plan 3, employer contributions 
finance the defined benefit portion of the plan, and member contributions finance the defined contribution 
portion. The Employee Retirement Benefits Board sets Plan 3 employee contribution rates. Six rate 
options are available ranging from 5 to 1 5  percent; two of the options are graduated rates dependent on the 
employee's age. As a result of the implementation of the Judicial Benefit Multiplier Program in January 
2007, a second tier of employer and employee rates was developed to fund, along with investment 
earnings, the increased retirement benefits of those justices and judges that participate in the program. The 
methods used to determine the contribution requirements are established under state statute in accordance 
with Chapters 4 1 .40 and 4 1 .45 RCW. 
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The required contribution rates expressed as a percentage of current-year covered payroll, as of 
December 3 1 , 2009, were as follows: 

Employer * 

Employee 

Members Not Participatinl! in JBM 

PERS - Plan 1 

8.31% 

6.00% 

PERS - Plan 2 

8.31% 

5.45% 

* The employer rates include the employer adminstrative 

expense fee currently set at 0.16%. 

** Variable from 5% \0 15% based on rate selected by the member 

Members Participatinl! in JBM 

Employer * 
Employee 

PERS - Plan 1 

8.31% 
12.26% 

PERS - Plan 2 

8.31% 
13.63% 

• The employer rates include the employer adminstrative 

expense fee cUlrently set at 0.16%. 
** Minimum rate 

PERS - Plan 3 

8.3 1 %  
• •  

PERS - Plan 3 

8.31% 
7.5% • •  

Both the City of Bonney Lake and the employees made the required contributions. The City of Bonney 
Lake's  required contributions for the years ended December 3 1  were as follows: 

Law Enforcement Officers' and Fire Fighters' Retirement System (LEOFF) Plans 1 and 2 

Plan Description 
LEOFF is a cost-sharing multiple-employer retirement system comprised of two separate defined benefit 
plans. LEOFF participants who joined the system by September 30, 1 977 are Plan 1 members. Those who 
joined on or after October 1 ,  1 977 are Plan 2 members. Membership in the system includes all full-time, 
fully compensated, local law enforcement officers, firefighters and, as of July 24, 2005, those emergency 
medical technicians who were given the option and chose LEOFF Plan 2 membership. LEOFF 
membership is comprised primarily of non-state employees, with Department of Fish and Wildlife 
enforcement officers, who were first included prospectively effective July 27, 2003, being an exception. 

Effective July 1 , 2003, the LEOFF Plan 2 Retirement Board was established by Initiative 790 to provide 
governance of LEOFF Plan 2. The Board's duties include adopting contribution rates and recommending 
policy changes to the Legislature for the LEOFF Plan 2 retirement plan. 
LEOFF defined benefit retirement benefits are financed from a combination of investment earnings, 
employer and employee contributions, and a special funding situation in which the state pays through state 
legislative appropriations. LEOFF retirement benefit provisions are established in state statute and may be 
amended by the State Legislature. 

LEOFF Plan 1 members are vested after the completion of five years of eligible service. Plan 1 members 
are eligible for retirement with five years of service at the age of 50. The benefit per year of service 
calculated as a percent of final average salary (F AS) is as follows: 
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Term of Service Percent of Final A veraee Salary 
20 or more years 2.0% 
10 but less than 20 years 1 .5% 
5 but less than 10  years 1 .0% 

The F AS is the basic monthly salary received at the time of retirement, provided a member has held the 
same position or rank for 1 2  months preceding the date of retirement. Otherwise, it is the average of the 
highest consecutive 24 months' salary within the last ten years of service. A cost-of-living allowance is 
granted (based on the Consumer Price Index). 

LEOFF Plan 2 members are vested after the completion of five years of eligible service. Plan 2 members 
may retire at the age of 50 with 20 years of service, or at the age of 53 with five years of service, with an 
allowance of two percent of the F AS per year of service. The F AS is based on the highest consecutive 60 
months. Plan 2 members who retire prior to the age of 53 receive reduced benefits. Benefits are actuarially 
reduced for each year that the benefit commences prior to age 53 and to reflect the choice of a survivor 
option. If the member has at least 20 years of service and is age 50, the reduction is three percent for each 
year prior to age 53.  There is no cap on years of service credit; and a cost-of-living allowance is granted 
(based on the Consumer Price Index), capped at three percent annually. 

There are 374 participating employers in LEOFF. Membership in LEOFF consisted of the following as of 
the latest actuarial valuation date for the plans of June 30, 2007: 

Retirees and Beneficiaries Receiving Benefits 

Tenninated Plan Members Entitled To But Not Yet Receiving Benefits 

Active Plan Members Vested 

Active Plan Members Nonvested 

Total 

9,085 

633 

12,904 

3,708 

26,330 

Starting on July 1 ,  2000, LEOFF Plan 1 employers and employees contribute zero percent as long as the 
plan remains fully funded. Employer and employee contribution rates are developed by the Office of the 
State Actuary to fully fund the plan. LEOFF Plan 2 employers and employees are required to pay at the 
level adopted by the LEOFF Plan 2 Retirement Board. All employers are required to contribute at the 
level required by state law. The Legislature, by means of a special funding arrangement, appropriated 
money from the state General Fund to supplement the current service liability and fund the prior service 
costs of LEOFF Plan 2 in accordance with the requirements of the Pension Funding Council and the 
LEOFF Plan 2 Retirement Board. However, this special funding situation is not mandated by the state 
constitution and this funding requirement could be returned to the employers by a change of statute. 
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The required contribution rates expressed as a percentage of current-year covered payroll, as of 
December 3 1 ,  2008, were as follows: 

Employer • 

Employee 

LEOFF - Plan I 

0. 1 6% 
0.00% 

• The employer rates include the employer administrative 

expense fee currently set at 0. 1 6%. 

LEOFF - Plan 2 

5.46% 
8.83% 

Both the City of Bonney Lake and the employees made the required contributions. The City of Bonney 
Lake's  required contributions for the years ended December 3 1  were as follows: 

B. Other Post-Employment Benefits 

1. Association of Washington Cities Employee Benefit Trust ("Trust") 

Trust Description: In addition to the pension benefits described in Note 6, the City of Bonney Lake is a 
participating employer in the Association of Washington Cities (A WC) Employee Benefit Trust, a cost­
sharing multiple-employer welfare benefit plan administered by the Association of Washington Cities. 
The Trust provides medical benefits to certain eligible retired employees of participating employers and 
their eligible family members. Under Article VII of the Trust document, the Trustees have the authority 
and power to amend the amount and the nature of the medical and other benefits provided by the trust. 
The Trust issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information for the Trust. That report, along with a copy of the Trust document, may be 
obtained by writing to the Association of Washington Cities Employee Benefit Trust at 1076 Franklin 
Street, Olympia, W A 9850 1 - 1 346 or calling 1-800-562-898 1 .  

Funding Policy: The plan is administered by a trust or equivalent arrangement in which employer 
contributions to the trust are irrevocable; plan assets are dedicated to providing OPEB to retirees and their 
beneficiaries in accordance with the tenns of the plan, and plan assets are legally protected from creditors 
of the employers or plan administrator. 

In 2009, there were 274 employers enrolled in the A WC Employee Benefit Trust Membership. All the 
risks, rewards, and costs, including benefit costs, are shared and are not attributed individually to the 
employers. A single actuarial valuation covers all plan members, and the same contribution rate(s) apply 
to each employer. 

The Trust provides that contribution requirements of participating employers and of participating 
employees, retirees, and other beneficiaries, if any, are established and may be amended by the Board of 
Trustees of the Trust. Retirees of the City receiving medical benefits from the Trust contribute as follows: 

Coverage Type 
Non-Medicare enrolled retiree only 
Non-Medicare enrolled retiree + spouse 
Medicare enrolled retiree + Non-Medicare enrolled spouse 
Non-Medicare enrolled retiree + Medicare enrolled spouse 
Medicare enrolled retiree + Medicare enrolled spouse 
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Monthly Cost 
$7 15 .00 

$ 1 ,430.00 
$ 1 ,286.00 
$ 1 , 109.00 

$965.00 



Participating employers are contractually required to contribute at a rate assessed each year by the Trust. 
The City's contributions to the Trust for the year ended December 3 1 , 2009 were $0, as the City has no 
participating retirees within the A WC Trust. 

GASB reporting standards are required for Post-Employment Benefits Plans Other than Pension Plans, or 
OPEB. The A WC has chosen to adopt the reporting standards. All costs, liabilities, interest rates, and 
other factors have been determined on the basis of actuarial assumptions and methods which are 
individually reasonable (taking into account experience and reasonable expectations); and which, in 
combinations, offer the best estimate of anticipated experience. 

2. Law Enforcement Officers and Firefighters (LEOFF) 

Plan Description: As required by the Revised Code of Washington (RCW) Chapter 4 1 .26, the City 
provides lifetime medical care for members of the Law Enforcement Officers and Firefighters (LEOFF) 
retirement system hired before October 1 ,  1 977, under a defined benefit plan administered by the City. 
This plan is commonly referred to as LEOFF 1 .  The City provides LEOFF I post employment benefits for 
one retired law enforcement employee. 

Under the LEOFF 1 healthcare reimbursements, the plan member has no required contributions. The City 
is required to pay all healthcare expenses incurred by LEOFF 1 retirees. The City's cost is reduced by any 
amounts retirees receive from Medicare or any other health plans. LEOFF 1 retirees may request 
reimbursement for healthcare expenses that are not paid by their primary healthcare plan. 

Amendments to the plan may be made through State statute. 

Membership: Membership in LEOFF 1 includes participants who joined the system by September 30, 
1 977. As of December 3 1 ,  20 10, one City employee meets this requirement. This is considered a closed 
group. No new members are permitted. 

Funding Policy: Funding for LEOFF 1 retiree healthcare costs is provided entirely by the City as required 
by RCW. The City's funding policy is based upon pay-as-you-go financing requirements. Retirees are not 
required to contribute any portion of the cost coverage. 

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation: The City's annual other post-employment benefit (OPEB) 
cost is calculated based upon the annual required contribution (ARC), and amount actuarially determined 
in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 45.  The ARC represents a level of funding 
that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover the normal cost each year and amortize any 
unfunded actuarial liabilities over a period of fifteen years as of January 1 ,  2009. 

The City was required to contribute $2 1 ,97 1 (Annual Required Contribution, or ARC), but only 
contributed $7,608 at December 3 1 ,  20 1 0. For the City's single retired LEOFF I member, the City 
purchased health insurance from the United Benefit Trust. The retired law enforcement employee received 
a benefit contribution of $634 per month, or $7,608 per year, for retiree-only coverage. This differs from 
the Annual Required Contribution (ARC) because the plan is financed on a pay-as-you-go basis. The 
difference between the OPEB Costs and the required contribution is called the Net OPEB Obligation 
(NOO). 
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Fiscal Year 
Ending 

Detennination of Required Annual Contribution 12/3 11201 0  
Normal Cost $ 

Amortization o f  Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL) 2 1 ,97 1 
A nnual Required Contribution (ARC) 2 1 ,971 

Detennination of Net OPEB Obligation 
Annual Required Contribution (ARC) 2 1 ,97 1 
Interest on Net OPES Obligation 1 ,407 
Net OPEB Obligation Amortization {2,9 1 1 )  
Annual OPEB Cost  20,467 
Contributions Made (7,6082 
Increase in Net OPEB Obligation 12,859 

NET OPES OBLIGA nON - January 1 , 2010 3 1 ,262 
NET OPES OSLIGA nON - December 3 1 ,  20 1 0  44, 121  

The City's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and the net OPEB 
obligation for 20 1 0  is as follows: 

Annual Percentage of Net 
OPES Employer OPEB Cost OPES 
Cost Contribution Contributed Obligation 

201 0  20,467 7,608 37. 1 7% 44, 1 2 1  
2009 2 1 ,787 6,852 3 l .45% 3 1,262 
2008 23,179 6,852 29.56% 1 6,327 

As of January 1 , 20 1 0, the plan was 0% funded. The accrued liability for benefits was $235 ,963 and the 
actuarial valuation of assets was $0, resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of 
$235 ,963, which is reflected on the government-wide statement of net assets, governmental activities. 

Methodology and Actuarial Assumptions: The City used the alternative measurement method permitted 
under GASB Statement No. 45. A single retirement age of 56.24 was assumed for all active members for 
the purpose of determining the AAL and normal cost. Retirement, disablement, termination, and mortality 
rates were assumed to follow the LEOFF 1 rates used in the June 30, 2007 actuarial valuation report 
issued by the Office of the State Actuary (OSA). Healthcare costs and trends were determined by 
Milliman and used by OSA in the state-wide LEOFF 1 medical study performed in 2007. The results were 
based on grouped data with 4 active groupings and 4 inactive groupings. The actuarial cost method used 
to determine the AAL was Projected Unit Credit. The AAL and NOO are amortized on an open basis as a 
level dollar over 1 0  years. These assumptions are individually and collectively reasonable for the purposes 
of this valuation. 
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NOTE 7 - OTHER DISCLOSURES 

A. Risk Management 

The City of Bonney Lake is a member of the Washington Cities Insurance Authority (WCIA). 
Utilizing Chapter 48.62 RCW (self-insurance regulation) and Chapter 39.34 RCW (Interlocal 
Cooperation Act), nine cities originally formed WCIA on January 1 ,  1 98 1 .  WCIA was created for the 
purpose of providing a pooling mechanism for jointly purchasing insurance, jointly self-insuring, 
and/or jointly contracting for risk management services. WCIA has a total of 126  Members. 

New members initially contract for a three-year term and thereafter automatically renew on an annual 
basis. A one-year withdrawal notice is required before membership can be terminated. Termination 
does not relieve a former member from its unresolved loss history incurred during membership. 

Liability coverage is written on an occurrence basis, without deductibles. Coverage includes general, 
automobile, police, public officials' errors or omissions, stop gap, and employee benefits liability. 
Limits are $3 million per occurrence self insured layer, and $ 1 2  million per occurrence in the re­
insured excess layer. The excess layer is insured by the purchase of reinsurance and insurance and is 
subject to aggregate limits. Total limits are $ 1 5  million per occurrence subject to aggregate sub limits 
in the excess layers. The Board of Directors determines the limits and terms of coverage annually. 

Insurance coverage for property, automobile physical damage, fidelity, inland marine, and boiler and 
machinery are purchased on a group basis. Various deductibles apply by type of coverage. Property 
insurance and auto physical damage are self-funded from the members' deductible to $500,000, for all 
perils other than flood and earthquake, and insured above that amount by the purchase of reinsurance. 
In-house services include risk management consultation, loss control field services, claims and 
litigation administration, and loss analyses. WCIA contracts for the claims investigation consultants 
for personnel issues and land use problems, insurance brokerage, and lobbyist services. 

WCIA is fully funded by its members, who make annual assessments on a prospectively rated basis, 
as determined by an outside, independent actuary. The assessment covers loss, loss adjustment, and 
administrative expenses. As outlined in the interlocal, WCIA retains the right to additionally assess 
the membership for any funding shortfall .  

An investment committee, using investment brokers, produces additional revenue by investment of 
WCIA's assets in financial instruments which comply with all State guidelines. These revenues 
directly offset portions of the membership's annual assessment. 

A Board of Directors governs WCIA, which is comprised of one designated representative from each 
member. The Board elects an Executive Committee and appoints a Treasurer to provide general policy 
direction for the organization. The WCIA Executive Director reports to the Executive Committee and 
is responsible for conducting the day to day operations of WCIA. 
In the prior three years, settlements did not exceed the City's insurance coverage. 

B Contingencies and Commitments 

The city's financial statements include all material liabilities. 

In September 2008, the City received a claim for damages arising from a marine vessel accident 
occurring in 2006. This matter is still outstanding at 1 2/3 1 120 10, with no action occurring in 2010.  
Although the outcome of this claim is not presently determinable, in the opinion of the City's 
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management, the resolution of this matter will not have a material adverse effect on the financial 
condition of the government. 

There are no known current contingent liabilities to record; the pending arbitrage calculation 
discussed in the preceding paragraph may result in a liability; however, the amount and/or materiality 
are not known at this time. 

The City participates in a number of federal- and state-assisted programs. These grants are subject to 
audit by the grantors or their representatives. Such audits could result in requests for reimbursement to 
grantor agencies for expenditures disallowed under the terms of the grants. City management believes 
that such disallowances, if any, will be immaterial. 

The City is committed to spending the remaining unspent proceeds of the 2008 LTGO Civic Center 
Bond ($ 1 67,654) and the 1 999 Water and Sewer Revenue bond ($998,001) .  

C .  Subsequent Events 

There are no subsequent events at the time of financial statement preparation. 
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ABOUT THE STATE AUDITOR'S OFFICE 

The State Auditor's Office is established in  the state's Constitution and is part of the executive 
branch of state government. The State Auditor is elected by the citizens of Washington and serves 
four-year terms. 

Our mission is to work with our audit clients and citizens as an advocate for government 
accou ntabil ity. As an elected agency, the State Auditor's Office has the independence necessary to 
objectively perform audits and investigations. Our audits are designed to comply with professional 
standards as well as to satisfy the requirements of federa l,  state, and local laws. 

The State Auditor's Office employees are located around the state to deliver services effectively and 
efficiently. 

Our audits look at financial information and compliance with state, federal and local laws on the part 
of a l l  local governments, including schools, and al l  state agencies, including institutions of higher 
education . In addition, we conduct performance audits of state agencies and local governments and 
fraud, whistleblower and citizen hotl ine investigations. 

The results of our  work are widely distributed through a variety of reports, which are available on 
our Web site and through our free, electronic subscription service. 

We take our role as partners in accou ntabil ity seriously. We provide train ing and technica l 
assistance to governments and have an extensive qual ity assurance program .  
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Mayor and City Council 
City of Bonney Lake 
Bonney Lake, Washington 

Washington State Auditor 
Brian Sonntag 

Report on Accountability 

We appreciate the opportunity to work in cooperation with your City to promote accountabil ity, 
integrity and openness in government. The State Aud itor's Office takes seriously our role to 
advocate for government accountabil ity and transparency and to promote positive change. 

Please find attached our report on the City of Bonney Lake's accountabi l ity and compliance with 
state laws and regulations and its own policies and procedures. Thank you for working with us 
to ensure the efficient and effective use of public resources. 

Sincerely, 

Jiq 
BRIAN SONNTAG, CGFM 
STATE AUDITOR 

Insurance Building, P.O. Box 40021 • Olympia, Washington 98504-0021 • (360) 902-0370 • TOO Relay (800) 833-6388 
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ABOUT THE A UDIT 

Audit Summary 

City of Bonney Lake 
Pierce County 
March 9, 201 2 

This report contains the results of our independent accountabil ity audit of the City of 
Bonney Lake from January 1 ,  201 0  through December 31 , 201 0. 

We evaluated internal controls and performed audit procedures on the activities of the 
City. We also determined whether the City complied with state laws and regulations and 
its own policies and procedures. 

In keeping with general auditing practices, we do not examine every transaction, activity 
or area. I nstead, the areas examined were those representing the highest risk of 
noncompliance, misappropriation or misuse. The fol lowing areas were examined during 
this audit period: 

• Bil l ings/receivables 
• Cash-receipting 
• Open publ ic meeting minutes 
• Procurement (bidding/prevai l ing 

wage) 
• Budget compliance 
• PayrolVpersonnel 

RESULTS 

• Court financial operations 
• Payments/expenditures 
• I nter-fund transactions/balances 
• Police - financial 

operations/custody of evidence 
• Use of restricted funds 

In most areas, the City complied with state laws and regulations and its own policies and 
procedures. 

However, we noted certain matters that we communicated to City management. We 
appreciate the City's commitment to resolving those matters. 
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FINANCIAL 

Related Reports 

City of Bonney Lake 
Pierce County 
March 9, 201 2 

Our opinion on the City's financial statements is provided in a separate report, which 
includes the City's financial statements. 
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Description of the City 

City of Bonney Lake 
Pierce County 
March 9, 2012 

ABOUT THE CITY 
The City of Bonney Lake, incorporated in 1 949, currently serves approximately 1 7 ,500 
citizens in Pierce County. The City provides a range of services including police 
protection, publ ic works, uti l ities, street maintenance, planning and permits, senior 
services and parks and recreation, as well as a Munidpal Court. The City contracts with 
other public and private entities for garbage, wastewater treatment, ja i l ,  emergency 
d ispatch and animal control services. 

An elected , seven-member City Council governs the City. The Counci l  elects one of its 
members to serve as Mayor. The Council appoints management to oversee the City's 
daily operations as well as its 1 59 employees. For the 2009-201 0  biennium, the City 
operated on a budget of approximately $86 mi l l ion.  

ELECTED OFFICIALS 
These officials served during the audit period : 

Mayor and City Counci l :  

APPOINTED OFFICIALS 
City Administrator 
Administrative Services Clerk/City 

Clerk 
Director of Publ ic Works 
Police Chief 
I nterim Pol ice Chief 
Community Services Director 
Court Administrator 
Director of Planning & Community 

Development 
Chief Financial Officer 
City Attorney 

Neil Johnson, Mayor 
Randy McKibbin 
Dan Swatman 
Mark Hamilton 
James Rackley 
Laurie Carter (through December 201 1 )  
Donn Lewis 
Dan Decker (through December 201 1 )  
Tom Watson (effective January 201 2) 
Katrina Minton-Davis (effective January 201 2) 

Don Morrison 

Harwood (Woody) Edvalson 
Daniel Grigsby 
Mike Mitchell (through August 201 1 )  
Dana Powers (effective August 201 1 )  
Gary Leaf 
Kathy Seymour 

John Vodopich 
AI Juarez 
Dionne & Rorick LLP 
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CITY CONTA CT INFORMA TION 

Address: 

Phone: 

Website: 

AUDIT HISTORY 

City of  Bonney Lake 
P.O. Box 7380 
Bonney Lake, WA 98391 

(253) 862-8602 

www.ci .bonney-Iake.wa.us 

We audit the City annually. We reported one financial statement finding for the City in 
each of the 2007 and 2008 audits regarding inadequate controls to ensure accurate 
accounting and financial reporting . The finding was not resolved during our 2009 audit 
and is repeated in the 201 0  audit. 
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